MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS HELD AT 4:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 14, 2024 AT THE BONNIE NOBLE CENTER FOR PARK DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION, 1125 W. LAKE AVENUE, PEORIA, ILLINOIS.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Trustee and Chair Laurie Covington, Trustee and Vice Chair Reagan Leslie Hill,

and Executive Director Emily Cahill

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustees Timothy Bertschy, Laurie Covington, Reagan Leslie Hill, Joyce Harant,

Steve Montez, and President Robert Johnson (in at 4:09 pm)

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Emily Cahill, Matt Freeman, Becky Fredrickson, Kristi

Shoemaker, Bob Streitmatter, Brenda O'Russa, and Alicia Woodworth

1. CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Covington called the meeting to order at 4:01 pm.

2. ROLL CALL

3. MOTION TO PERMIT COMMITTEE MEMBER TO ATTEND MEETING ELECTRONICALLY No request to attend meeting electronically was received.

4. MINUTES

4.A. Approval of June 12, 2024 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes

Executive Director Cahill moved to approve the minutes of June 12, 2024. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on unanimous voice vote.

5. NEW BUSINESS

5.A. Peoria Zoo Memorial Kiosk Naming

Brenda O'Russa stated that Henry L. "Chappie" Chapman was a founding member and first chairman of Peoria Zoological Society, and served on the Board of Directors for 20 years. He was a very welcoming and kind individual who dedicated his life to serving Peoria in many capacities. Mr. Chapman passed away on August 15, 2022 and as a result, Peoria Zoological Society became the recipient of \$3,075 in memorial gifts in his honor. On October 13, 2022, the PZS Board of Directors voted to match these gifts and donated \$6,150 to Peoria Zoo to name the kiosk outside of Barton Pavilion the "Henry L. "Chappie" Chapman Welcome Center." Yvonne Strode, Zoo Director at the time, was in support of this naming opportunity. The kiosk was erected earlier this summer. PZS requests the naming opportunity be honored.

Members of the Planning Committee unanimously approved of this request and gave consensus to submit to the Park Board for approval.

5.B. Luthy Bench/Brick Memorial

Minutes: Planning Committee August 14, 2024 Page 1 Becky Fredrickson stated that staff received a request from the Peoria Garden Club to provide and install a 6'x16' paved area with a couple of teak benches and 2 or 3 ornamental trees at Luthy Botanical Garden. This donation will be in recognition of their 100 years of existence. The brick paved area will include some engraved memorial bricks. As such, staff recommends approval of this request by the Peoria Garden Club to provide and install a shaded brick seating area at Luthy Botanical Garden and consensus to submit to the Park Board for approval.

Members of the Planning Committee unanimously approved of this request and gave consensus to submit to the Park District Board for approval.

5.C. **Closed Service Requests Report**

Matt Freeman provided the April 2024 – June 2024 Closed Service Request Reports for review. Please see Attachment A. The Committee did not have any questions or comments regarding the reports.

6. **PENDING BUSINESS**

None at this time.

7. **OTHER BUSINESS**

Executive Director Cahill encouraged everyone to attend the Tee off for Transformation event on Tuesday, August 27 at 10:00 am. This is the groundbreaking to celebrate the beginning of the construction of the Golf Learning Center project.

In addition, please join us on September 7 at 1:30 pm, for the ribbon cutting and grand opening of Glen Oak Park's new fully accessible playground. This event is just before the Founder's Day celebration begins at 2:00 pm.

8. **ACTION STEPS REVIEW**

None noted at this time.

9. **NEXT MEETING**

Wednesday, September 11, 2024

10. **ADJOURNMENT**

At 4:11 pm, Trustee Hill made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion second by Executive Director Cahill and carried on unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully Submitted by Alicia Woodworth

Executive Assistant and Board Secretary

Peoria Park District

Reporting Dates April 2024

Closed Request Analysis

Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Req #	Request	Close	Target	_				
Grade	Date/Time	Date/Time	Date	Туре	Assignee / Caller	Location / Address	District	Priority
10149 A	04/01/24 06:48:00	04/10/24 12:18:00	04/03/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Pavilion Trewyn		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	216	9		JTLETS AND TV MOUNT IN	THE OFFICE UPSTAIRS. THANK YOU.		
10151	04/01/24	04/25/24	04/03/24	Operator Request	Carpenters	Park Houses A13		High Priority
Α	12:47:00	14:40:00		Closed	·			
	Dur (hrs/days)	576	24	PLEASE HELP WITH THE	REMOVAL OF A RACOON IN	THE GLC HOUSE CHIMNEY. THANK YOU.		
10153	04/01/24	04/22/24	04/03/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80		High Priority
Α	12:50:00	14:24:00		Closed				
	Dur (hrs/days)	504	21	PLEASE ASSIST WITH TH	E SEDATING OF THE MALE G	IRAFFE. THANK YOU.		
10154	04/01/24	04/10/24	04/03/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80		High Priority
Α	12:52:00	12:19:00	^	Closed	ITING THAT IS OUT AT THE	ENTERANCE OF THE PARTON PAYMAN, THANK YOU		
	Dur (hrs/days)	216	9	PLEASE REPAIR THE LIGH	ITING THAT IS OUT AT THE	ENTRANCE OF THE BARTON PAVILION. THANK YOU.		
10159	04/01/24	04/22/24	04/03/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Heavy Equipment A07		Medium Priority
Α	14:00:00	14:22:00 504	21	Closed	OWE AND EDDEADEDS EDON	THE TRUCKS FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU.		
	Dur (hrs/days)	504	21	PLEASE REMIOVE THE PLO	JWS AND SPREADERS FROM	THE TRUCKS FOR THE SEASON. THANK TOU.		
10160	04/01/24	04/10/24	04/03/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Central Pool B74		High Priority
Α	14:11:00 Dur (hrs/days)	12:19:00 216	9	Closed	/IS WEI DING TO GET THE EI	LTER TANKS THAT ARE LEAKING REPAIRED. THANK YOU.		
				PLEASE WILE! WITH JAK				
10162	04/02/24	04/22/24	04/04/24	Start-up	HE/LSC	Recreation Center Logan		Medium Priority
Α	06:14:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:24:00 480	20	Closed	T A POTTIES. THANK YOU.			
10163	04/02/24	04/22/24	04/04/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Detweiller Park A15		High Priority
Α	13:50:00 Dur (hrs/days)	10:58:00 480	20	Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAK	(ING TOILET IN THE MENS R	ESTROOM OF THE ROTARY BUILDING. THANK YOU.		
10161								
10164 A	04/02/24 14:09:00	04/25/24 14:34:00	04/04/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Kellogg Cart Pth		Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	552	23		DEER FROM KELLOGG TO ES	SC. THANK YOU.		
10165			04/04/24	Hauling	LIF/LSC	Soccer (MOSS)/ILLE)		Madium Driarity
A	04/02/24 14:10:00	04/22/24 14:24:00	04/04/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Soccer (MOSSVILLE)		Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	480	20		TOR FOR MOSSVILLE FROM	ESC BACK TO MOSSVILLE SERVICE BUILDING. THANK YOU.		
10166	04/02/24	04/22/24	04/04/24	Road Call	HE/LSC	Bradley Park A14		Medium Priority
A	14:16:00	14:23:00	04/04/24	Closed	IIL/LJC	Diadicy Fair A14		Medium Filonity
	-							

	Dur (hrs/days)	480	20	PLEASE FILL POT HOLES	EASE FILL POT HOLES AROUND THE PARK. THANK YOU.				
10167 A	04/02/24 14:17:00	04/22/24 14:23:00	04/04/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Bradley Park A14	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	480	20	PLEASE INSTALL A SET O	F POSTS FOR A SIGN UP BY O	CORN STOCK. THANK YOU.			
10169 A	04/02/24 14:27:00	04/10/24 12:19:00	04/04/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Luthy Garden F95	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE INVETSIGATE TH	E LOW WATER PRESSURE AT	THE EYE WASH STATION. THANK YOU.			
10170 A	04/03/24 14:38:00	04/10/24 12:19:00	04/05/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)		7		THE EMERGENCY LIGHTS TH	HAT ARE OUT IN THE STAIRWELL. THANK YOU.			
10172 A	04/04/24 06:31:00	04/22/24 10:58:00	04/06/24	Preventive Maintenance Closed	M&R	Peoria Players Lakeview	Medium Priority		
^	Dur (hrs/days)		18		RIS PEST CONTROL TO SPRA	Y FOR THE QUARTER. THANK YOU.			
10173 A	04/04/24 06:34:00	04/22/24 10:58:00	04/06/24	Preventive Maintenance Closed	M&R	Safety Town	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)		18		RIS PEST CONTROL TO SPRA	Y FOR THE QUARTER. THANK YOU.			
10174 A	04/04/24 06:35:00	04/10/24 12:18:00	04/06/24	Operator Request	M&R	Central Pool B74	High Priority		
^	Dur (hrs/days)		6		NCE TO GO OVER FILTER TAP	NK VALVE POSITION AFTER REPAIRS ARE MADE. THANK YOU.			
10175 A	04/04/24 06:36:00	04/22/24 10:59:00	04/06/24	Preventive Maintenance Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	432	18	PLEASE INSTALL AN EYE	WASH STATION IN THE SERV	ICE BUILDING. THANK YOU.			
10177 A	04/04/24	04/25/24	18 04/06/24	Accident Repair	WASH STATION IN THE SERV	Riverplex Grounds T03	Medium Priority		
10177 A	•	04/25/24 14:38:00		Accident Repair Closed	HE/LSC		Medium Priority		
A 10178	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24	04/06/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS	HE/LSC	Riverplex Grounds T03	Medium Priority High Priority		
A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00	04/06/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry	Riverplex Grounds T03 THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU.	High Priority		
10178 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24	04/06/24 21 04/06/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry	Riverplex Grounds T03 THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14	High Priority		
10178 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00	04/06/24 21 04/06/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC	Riverplex Grounds T03 THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI		
10178 A 10179 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00 408	04/06/24 21 04/06/24 1 04/07/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER 70 TONS	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC S OF COMPOST TO THE MOS	Riverplex Grounds T03 THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE Soccer (MOSSVILLE) SVILLE SOCCER COMPOUND. THANK YOU.	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI Medium Priority		
10178 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:12:00	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00 408 04/08/24 13:23:00	04/06/24 21 04/06/24 1 04/07/24 17 04/07/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER 70 TONS Modification Closed	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC S OF COMPOST TO THE MOS Forestry	THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE Soccer (MOSSVILLE) SVILLE SOCCER COMPOUND. THANK YOU. Riverfront/Festival Park A31	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI		
10178 A 10179 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00 408 04/08/24 13:23:00	04/06/24 21 04/06/24 1 04/07/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER 70 TONS Modification Closed	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC S OF COMPOST TO THE MOS Forestry	Riverplex Grounds T03 THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE Soccer (MOSSVILLE) SVILLE SOCCER COMPOUND. THANK YOU.	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI Medium Priority		
10178 A 10179 A 10180 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:12:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00 408 04/08/24 13:23:00 72 04/22/24	04/06/24 21 04/06/24 1 04/07/24 17 04/07/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER 70 TON: Modification Closed PLEASE REMOVE THE SAI Equipment Failure	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC S OF COMPOST TO THE MOS Forestry	THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE Soccer (MOSSVILLE) SVILLE SOCCER COMPOUND. THANK YOU. Riverfront/Festival Park A31	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI Medium Priority		
10178 A 10179 A 10180 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:12:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00 408 04/08/24 13:23:00 72 04/22/24 14:21:00	04/06/24 21 04/06/24 1 04/07/24 17 04/07/24 3	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER 70 TONS Modification Closed PLEASE REMOVE THE SAI Equipment Failure Closed	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC S OF COMPOST TO THE MOS Forestry LT SPREADER FROM TRUCK 7 HE/LSC	THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE Soccer (MOSSVILLE) SVILLE SOCCER COMPOUND. THANK YOU. Riverfront/Festival Park A31 748 FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU.	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI Medium Priority High Priority		
10178 A 10179 A 10180 A 10181	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:12:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:19:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00 408 04/08/24 13:23:00 72 04/22/24 14:21:00 408 04/22/24	04/06/24 21 04/06/24 1 04/07/24 17 04/07/24 3 04/07/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER 70 TONS Modification Closed PLEASE REMOVE THE SAI Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE Operator Request	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC S OF COMPOST TO THE MOS Forestry LT SPREADER FROM TRUCK 7 HE/LSC	THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE Soccer (MOSSVILLE) SVILLE SOCCER COMPOUND. THANK YOU. Riverfront/Festival Park A31 748 FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU. Luthy Garden F95	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI Medium Priority High Priority		
10178 A 10179 A 10180 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:12:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:19:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00 408 04/08/24 13:23:00 72 04/22/24 14:21:00 408 04/22/24 14:23:00	04/06/24 21 04/06/24 1 04/07/24 17 04/07/24 3 04/07/24 17	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER 70 TONS Modification Closed PLEASE REMOVE THE SAI Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC S OF COMPOST TO THE MOS Forestry LT SPREADER FROM TRUCK 7 HE/LSC E THE BROKEN STONES COVE HE/LSC	THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE Soccer (MOSSVILLE) SVILLE SOCCER COMPOUND. THANK YOU. Riverfront/Festival Park A31 748 FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU. Luthy Garden F95 ERING THE STEAM PIPES IN THE GREEN HOUSES. THANK YOU.	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI Medium Priority High Priority Medium Priority		
10178 A 10179 A 10180 A 10181 A	04/04/24 10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/04/24 15:14:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 12:59:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:12:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:19:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/05/24 13:19:00	04/25/24 14:38:00 504 04/05/24 13:19:00 24 04/22/24 14:23:00 408 04/08/24 13:23:00 72 04/22/24 14:21:00 408 04/22/24 14:23:00	04/06/24 21 04/06/24 1 04/07/24 17 04/07/24 3 04/07/24 17 04/07/24	Accident Repair Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE VIS Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO DI Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER 70 TONS Modification Closed PLEASE REMOVE THE SAI Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC SITOR PARKING ONLY SIGNS Forestry EAD MAPLE TREES LOCATED HE/LSC S OF COMPOST TO THE MOS Forestry LT SPREADER FROM TRUCK 7 HE/LSC E THE BROKEN STONES COVE HE/LSC	THAT ARE MISSING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE LOT. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 ACROSS THE ROAD FROM THE UPPER DOG PARK. CONTACT AMEREN TO HAVE Soccer (MOSSVILLE) SVILLE SOCCER COMPOUND. THANK YOU. Riverfront/Festival Park A31 748 FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU. Luthy Garden F95 FRING THE STEAM PIPES IN THE GREEN HOUSES. THANK YOU. Central Pool B74	High Priority THE STREET LIGHT LI Medium Priority High Priority Medium Priority		

A	14:18:00 Dur (hrs/days)	12:17:00 120	5	Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAR	sed EASE REPAIR THE LEAKING SINK IN THE TROPICS KITCHEN. THANK YOU.				
10185 A	04/05/24 14:21:00	04/22/24 11:00:00	04/07/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	408	17	PLEASE UPGRADE THE C	AN LIGHTS ABOVE THE LOD	GE BAR TO LED. THANK YOU.			
10186 A	04/05/24 14:22:00	04/22/24 11:00:00	04/07/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	408	17	PLEASE UPGRADE THE LI	IGHTING IN THE FOX EXHIBI	T TO LED. THANK YOU.			
10189 A	04/05/24 14:25:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/22/24 11:01:00 408	04/07/24 17	Preventive Maintenance Closed PLEASE INSPECT AND M.	M&R AKE NECESSARY REPAIRS TO	Peoria Zoo B80 THE EXHAUST FANS IN THE PRIMATE AREAS. THANK YOU.	Medium Priority		
10100							High Daireite		
10190 A	04/08/24 07:25:00	04/25/24 14:34:00	04/10/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	408	17	PLEASE INSTALL A DOOF	R IN THE FOX EXHIBIT GOING	G FROM THE INDOOR ENCLOSURE TO THE OUTDOOR AREA. THANK YOU.			
10191	04/08/24	04/22/24	04/10/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Detweiller Park A15	Medium Priority		
Α	07:28:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:21:00 336	14	Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE TO	OILET IN THE SERVICE BUILDI	NG. THANK YOU.			
10192	04/08/24	04/25/24	04/10/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Safety Town	Medium Priority		
A	07:38:00	14:41:00	04/10/24	Closed	TIL/LSC	Salety Town	Mediani Fnonty		
	Dur (hrs/days)	408	17	PLEASE LET MARY INTO	SAFETY TOWN ON FRIDAY O	4/05. THANK YOU.			
10195	04/08/24	04/22/24	04/10/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority		
Α	14:28:00	11:18:00		Closed					
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE REPAIR THE PRIM	MATE WATERER'S THROUGH	IOUT THE TROPICS BUILDING. THANK YOU.			
10196	04/09/24	04/25/24	04/11/24	Equipment Failure	Carpenters	Recreation Center Franciscan	High Priority		
Α	06:51:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:40:00 384	16	Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE DE	ADBOLT LOCK ON THE BAR	N. THANK YOU.			
10197	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Donovan Park	High Priority		
A	06:25:00	10:57:00	0 1, 12,2 1	Closed	War.	Soliovalitation	. iigii i iioiity		
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE REPAIR THE THE	RMOSTAT IN THE MENS RES	STROOM. THANK YOU.			
10198	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Donovan Park	Medium Priority		
Α	06:28:00 Dur (hrs/days)	09:24:00	12	Closed	THE LEAVING FALICET IN T	HE MENS RESTROOM. THANK YOU.			
			12	·					
10199 A	04/10/24 06:29:00	04/22/24 11:19:00	04/12/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Donovan Park	Medium Priority		
^	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12		RMOSTAT IN THE GENDER N	NEUTRAL RESTROOM. THANK YOU.			
10200	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority		
A	06:36:00	14:19:00		Closed					
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE DELIVER A LOAD	OF DIRT TO THE BACK ROA	D OF THE ZOO. THANK YOU.			
10201	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Donovan Park	High Priority		
Α	06:40:00 Dur (hrs/days)	09:20:00 288	12	Closed PI FASE REDAIR THE FYH	ALIST FAN IN THE GENDER	NEUTRAL RESTROOM. THANK YOU.			
	Dui (iirs/uays)	200	14	FLEMSE REPAIR THE EXH	AUST FAIR IN THE GENDER I	VLOTRAL RESTROOM. THANK TOO.			

10202	04/10/24 07:03:00	04/22/24 11:07:00	04/12/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak	Medium Priority
Α	Dur (hrs/days)		12	Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE F	LICKERING LIGHTS ON THE S	SAND PORCH. THANK YOU.	
10203 A	04/10/24 07:06:00	04/22/24 11:03:00	04/12/24	Operator Request	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12		IAUST FAN IN THE FOX EXHI	BIT. THANK YOU.	
10204 A	04/10/24 07:06:00	04/10/24 13:21:00	04/12/24	Flood/Water Related Closed	Forestry	Riverfront Marina A31	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		0		RK MANAGER WITH REMOV	AL OF THE RAMP TO AVOID FLOOD WATERS. THANK YOU.	
10205 A	04/10/24 07:44:00	04/25/24 14:27:00	04/12/24	Accident Repair Closed	M&R	Central Pool B74	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15		CENTRAL POOL ON 04/17/2	24 AROUND 6:30AM TO REPLACE THE EXHAUST FAN ON THE ROOF. THANK YOU	
10206 A	04/10/24 07:51:00	04/25/24 14:39:00	04/12/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Recreation Center Proctor	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		15		VING GATE ON THE FRONT D	DESK THAT HAS COME OFF. THANK YOU.	
10207 A	04/10/24 08:32:00	04/25/24 14:34:00	04/12/24	Equipment Failure Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15		RAIN IN THE TAKIN YARD A	ND ADD RIP RAP SO THE YARD CAN DRAIN PROPERLY. THANK YOU.	
10209 A	04/10/24 09:01:00	04/25/24 14:37:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Lagoon Glen Oak	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15		START UP THE LAGOON FOU	NTAIN. THANK YOU.	
10211 A	04/10/24 09:04:00	04/22/24 11:06:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Bielfeldt Park A21	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE REASSEMBLE T	HE PLUMBING FIXTURES AN	D TURN THE WATER ON TO THE RESTROOM BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
10212 A	04/10/24 09:05:00	04/22/24 11:11:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Bielfeldt Park A21	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE INSTALL THE D	RINKING FOUNTAIN AND T	URN THE WATER ON. THANK YOU.	
10213 A	04/10/24 09:06:00	04/22/24 11:11:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		12		TER ON TO THE LOWER DOG	PARK FOUNTAIN. THANK YOU.	
10214 A	04/10/24 09:08:00	04/25/24 14:25:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Glen Oak Park A16	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		15		HE AMPHITHEATER RESTRO	OMS AND TURN THE WATER ON. THANK YOU.	
10215 A	04/10/24 09:09:00	04/25/24 14:29:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Riverside Detweiller	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE REASSEMBLE A	ND TURN THE WATER ON T	O THE RINSATE PAD. THANK YOU.	
10216	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Endres Park A21	Medium Priority
Α	09:10:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:30:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE INSTALL THE D	RINKING FOUNTAIN AND TI	URN THE WATER ON TO IT. THANK YOU.	
10219	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Franciscan Park B53	Medium Priority
A	09:13:00	14:30:00		Closed	·········		caram r nonty
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE INSTALL THE D	RINKING FOUNTAINS AND	FURN THE WATER ON FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU.	

10222 A	04/10/24 09:16:00	04/22/24 11:18:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	HISRA Bldg R81	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE REASSEMBLE TH	E PLUMBING FIXTURES AND	TURN THE WATER ON TO THE WAREHOUSE AREAS. START THE WATER HEATER	R IN THE RESTROOM
10223 A	04/10/24 09:19:00	04/22/24 11:17:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	HISRA Bldg R81	Medium Priority
A	Dur (hrs/days)		12		R CONDITION COVERS FOR T	THE SEASONAND STORE THEM IN THE PROPER TOTE AT ESC. THANK YOU.	
10224	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	HISRA Bldg R81	Medium Priority
A	09:21:00	11:17:00	04/12/24	Closed	Wan	HISTA Blug Not	Mediani i nonty
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE TURN THE POWE	ER OFF TO THE ENTRANCE D	OOR AIR CURTAIN. THANK YOU.	
10225	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Logan Park B77	Medium Priority
Α	09:22:00	14:28:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE REASSEMBLE AN	ID TURN THE WATER ON TO	THE FOUNTAINS FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU.	
10231	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Recreation Center Proctor	Medium Priority
Α	09:42:00	11:10:00	12	Closed	E DI LIMPING HAPDWARE AN	ND TURN THE WATER ON TO THE POOL PUMP HOUSE. THANK YOU.	
	Dur (hrs/days)			PLEASE REASSENIBLE IN			
10232 A	04/10/24 09:59:00	04/22/24 11:10:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Recreation Center Proctor	Medium Priority
A	Dur (hrs/days)		12		E PLUMBING SYSTEM AND T	URN THE WATER ON TO THE PLAYGROUND DRINKINGFOUNTAIN. THANK YOU	
10233	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Recreation Center Proctor	Medium Priority
Α	10:04:00	11:11:00	, ,	Closed			,
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE REASSMBLE THE	PLUMBING FIXTURES AND 1	TURN THE WATER ON TO THE RESTROOM BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
10235	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Stadium Park	Medium Priority
Α	10:07:00	09:18:00	10	Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE REASSEMBLE TH	E PLUMBING FIXTURES AND	TURN THE WATER ON TO THE RESTROOM BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
10236	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Robinson Park A20	Medium Priority
Α	10:09:00 Dur (hrs/days)	11:06:00 288	12	Closed PLEASE REASSEMBLE TH	E PLUMBING FIXTURES AND	TURN THE WATER ON TO THE RESTROOM BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
10227							Marathura Data ata
10237 A	04/10/24 10:10:00	04/22/24 11:06:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Robinson Park A20	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		12		ER ON THE DINKING FOUNT	AIN. THANK YOU.	
10238	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Safety Town	Medium Priority
Α	10:15:00	11:10:00	, ,	Closed		,	,
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE ASSEMBLE THE P	PLUMBING FIXTURES AND TU	JRN THE WATER ON TO THE PUBLIC RESTROOMS. THANK YOU.	
10239	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Safety Town	Medium Priority
Α	10:18:00	11:10:00	12	Closed	D ON TO THE TRACK DRIVE	NG FOUNTAIN. TUANK YOU	
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASETURN THE WATE	R ON TO THE TRACK DRINKI	NG FOUNTAIN. THANK YOU.	
10240	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Sommer Farm B79	Medium Priority
Α	10:22:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:26:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE REASSEMBLE TH	E PLUMBING FIXTURES AND	TURN THE WATER ON TO THE CAMP BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
10011							M. P. D. S
10241 A	04/10/24 10:40:00	04/25/24 14:25:00	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Sommer Farm B79	Medium Priority
^	10.40.00	17.23.00		Cioseu			

	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE REASSEMBLE TH	E PLUMBING FIXTURES AND	TURN THE WATER ON TO THE CAMP RESTROOM BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
10242	04/10/24	04/22/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Sommer Farm B79	Medium Priority
Α	10:42:00 Dur (hrs/days)	11:18:00 288	12	Closed PLEASE REASSEMBLE TH	E PLUMBING HARDWARE AN	ND SHUT OFF THE HEATER IN THE CAMP AREA WELL HOUSE. THANK YOU.	
10243	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Sommer Farm B79	Medium Priority
Α	10:44:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:25:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE INSTALL THE DR	INKING FOUNTAINS AT THE	CAMP BUILDING AND LARGE SHELTER. TURN THE WATER ON AT EACH. THAN	к үои.
10244	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Sommer Park North	Medium Priority
Α	10:46:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:29:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE INSTALL AND ST	ART THE DRINKING FOUNT	AIN NEAR THE PLAYGROUND. THANK YOU.	
10245	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Trewyn Park A22	Medium Priority
Α	10:47:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:28:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE INSTALL THE OU	ITDOOR DRINKING FOUNTAI	IN FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU.	
10246	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	10:48:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:26:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATI	ER ON TO THE FROG FOUNTA	AIN BY THE PETTING BARN. THANK YOU.	
10247	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	10:49:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:26:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE REASSMBLE THE	PLUMBING FIXTURES AND	TURN THE WATER ON TO THE HAND WASH STATION AT THE PETTING BARN. TI	HANK YOU.
10248	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	10:51:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:26:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE	ER ON TO THE HAND WASH	STATION AT THE GIRAFFE FEEDING AREA. THANK YOU.	
10251	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up	M&R	Woodruff Park B17	Medium Priority
A	10:56:00	14:30:00	0-1/12/2-	Closed	Mark	Woodium Fulk B17	Wiedidiii i Honey
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE INSTALL THE DR	INKING FOUNTAIN AND TUI	RN THE WATER ON TO IT. THANK YOU.	
	Dui (iii3/uay3)						
10252 A	04/10/24	04/25/24	04/12/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14	Medium Priority
10252 A			04/12/24 15	Closed		Bradley Park A14 QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU.	Medium Priority
A 10253	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24		Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up		•	Medium Priority Medium Priority
Α	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24 11:00:00	15	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed	ER ON TO THE MAIN STREET	QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU.	,
A 10253	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:05:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24	15 04/12/24	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed	ER ON TO THE MAIN STREET	QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14	,
A 10253 A	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:05:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24 11:00:00 288	15 04/12/24 12	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed	ER ON TO THE MAIN STREET M&R ER ON TO THE LOWER BRADE M&R	QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 LEY RESTROOMS FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU.	Medium Priority
10253 A 10254	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:05:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:06:00	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24 11:00:00	15 04/12/24 12 04/12/24	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed	ER ON TO THE MAIN STREET M&R ER ON TO THE LOWER BRADE M&R	QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 LEY RESTROOMS FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14	Medium Priority
10253 A 10254 A	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:05:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:06:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 12:52:00	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24 11:00:00 288	15 04/12/24 12 04/12/24 12 04/12/24	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE REASSEMBLE AN Operator Request Closed	ER ON TO THE MAIN STREET M&R ER ON TO THE LOWER BRADE M&R ID TURN THE WATER ON TO HE/LSC	QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 LEY RESTROOMS FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 THE CON STOCK RESTROOMS. THANK YOU.	Medium Priority Medium Priority
10253 A 10254 A 10255	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:05:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:06:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24 14:20:00	15 04/12/24 12 04/12/24 12	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE REASSEMBLE AN Operator Request Closed	ER ON TO THE MAIN STREET M&R ER ON TO THE LOWER BRADE M&R ID TURN THE WATER ON TO HE/LSC	QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 LEY RESTROOMS FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 THE CON STOCK RESTROOMS. THANK YOU. Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority Medium Priority
10253 A 10254 A 10255 A	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:05:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:06:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 12:52:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 12:55:00	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24 14:20:00 288 04/22/24 14:20:00	15 04/12/24 12 04/12/24 12 04/12/24 12 04/12/24	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE REASSEMBLE AN Operator Request Closed PLEASE REMOVE THE RA Operator Request Closed	ER ON TO THE MAIN STREET M&R ER ON TO THE LOWER BRADE M&R ID TURN THE WATER ON TO HE/LSC LILING LEFT FROM THE PLEXI HE/LSC	QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 LEY RESTROOMS FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 THE CON STOCK RESTROOMS. THANK YOU. Peoria Zoo B80 GLASS BARRIER IN FRONT OF THE PRIMATE EXHIBITS. THANK YOU. Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority Medium Priority Medium Priority
10253 A 10254 A 10255 A	04/10/24 11:00:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:05:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 11:06:00 Dur (hrs/days) 04/10/24 12:52:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:29:00 360 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24 11:00:00 288 04/22/24 14:20:00 288 04/22/24	15 04/12/24 12 04/12/24 12 04/12/24 12	Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE TURN THE WATE Start-up Closed PLEASE REASSEMBLE AN Operator Request Closed PLEASE REMOVE THE RA Operator Request Closed	ER ON TO THE MAIN STREET M&R ER ON TO THE LOWER BRADE M&R ID TURN THE WATER ON TO HE/LSC LILING LEFT FROM THE PLEXI HE/LSC	QUICK COUPLER. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 LEY RESTROOMS FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU. Bradley Park A14 THE CON STOCK RESTROOMS. THANK YOU. Peoria Zoo B80 GLASS BARRIER IN FRONT OF THE PRIMATE EXHIBITS. THANK YOU.	Medium Priority Medium Priority Medium Priority

Α	07:02:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:22:00 264	11	Closed PLEASE POUR A PAD FO	R THE NEW KABOTA SHED T	O SIT ON. THANK YOU.	
10260 A	04/11/24 07:03:00	04/25/24 14:40:00	04/13/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE ASSIST WITH TH	IE PLACEMENT OF NEW SIGN	NS AROUND THE ZOO. THANK YOU.	
10261 A	04/11/24 07:16:00	04/25/24 14:27:00	04/13/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Owens Center Lakeview	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE REPLACE THE LIG	GHT THAT IS OUT IN THE LO	BBY. THANK YOU.	
10262 A	04/11/24 08:32:00	04/17/24 13:24:00	04/13/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Ash Tree Removal	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE REMOVE A DEAL	ASH TREE AT FOREST PARI	K NATURE CENTER - LOCATED ON THE RIGHT AT THE FORK OF THE VALLEY TRAI	L. THANK YOU.
10263 A	04/11/24 14:33:00	04/17/24 13:25:00	04/13/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Morton Square B03	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE REMOVE A DEAL	TREE LOCATED NEAR THE	BASKETBALL COURTS. THANK YOU.	
10264 A	04/12/24 14:06:00	04/22/24 14:21:00	04/14/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE REMOVE THE OL	D VISITOR FENCE ONCE THE	NEW FENCE HAS BEEN COMPLETED. THANK YOU.	
10265 A	04/15/24 06:25:00	04/22/24 11:09:00	04/17/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE CHECK THE OPE	RATION OF THE LODGE KITC	HEN RESTROOM EXHAUST FAN. THANK YOU.	
10267 A	04/15/24 06:38:00	04/25/24 14:40:00	04/17/24	Operator Request Closed	Carpenters	Noble Center Lakeview	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE MOVE THE LUTH	IY PICTURE IN THE UPSTAIR	S BOARD ROOM TO THE WALL THE PROJECTOR CURRENTLY PROJECTS ON. THA	NK YOU.
10269 A	04/15/24 11:07:00	04/25/24 14:39:00	04/17/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Madison Golf P63	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE REPAIR THE BRO	KEN WINDOW IN THE PRO	SHOP. THANK YOU.	
10272	04/15/24	04/25/24	04/17/24	Operator Request	M&R	Safety Town	Medium Priority
Α	12:51:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:27:00 240	10	Closed PI FASE SECURE AND TIE	N LIP ANY LOOSE LOW HAN	M IGING WIRES IN THE OLD POLICE AREA. THANK YOU.	
10074							M 12 B 2 2
10274 A	04/15/24 13:00:00	04/22/24 11:03:00	04/17/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE REPAIR THE PER	COLATOR BUNN COFFEE MA	AKER IN THE LODGE. THANK YOU.	
10275	04/15/24	04/22/24	04/17/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
Α	13:02:00 Dur (hrs/days)	11:02:00 168	7	Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE COL	D TABLE IN THE LODGE KIT	CHEN. THANK YOU.	
10276	04/15/24	04/22/24	04/17/24	Preventive Maintenance	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	13:03:00 Dur (hrs/days)	11:03:00 168	7	Closed PLEASE ASSIST WITH TH	IE CHEMICAL CLEANING OF	THE DEEP FRYERS. THANK YOU.	
10277							Madium Drianitus
10277 A	04/15/24 13:09:00	04/22/24 11:02:00	04/17/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE CONSTRUCT A V	VAY TO HANG A CURTAIN A	CROSS THE CONCESSION STAND TO HIDE IT DURING FORMAL EVENTS. THANK	YOU.

10278 A	04/15/24 13:11:00	04/22/24 11:05:00	04/17/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Newman Golf P64	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE REPAIR THE IRI	RIGATION LEAK AT HOLE 11.	THANK YOU.	
10281 A	04/17/24 06:40:00	04/22/24 11:11:00	04/19/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Park Houses A13	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE CHECK OPERAT	TION OF AC AT THE WAKONE	DA HOUSE. THANK YOU.	
10282	04/17/24	04/22/24	04/19/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Madison Golf P63	High Priority
Α	06:41:00 Dur (hrs/days)	11:16:00 120	5	Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE B	ACK FLOW VALVES ON THE	IRRIGATION SYSTEM THAT FROZE OVER THE WINTER. THANK YOU.	
10283	04/17/24	04/22/24	04/19/24	Start-up	M&R	Grandview Park A17	High Priority
Α	06:43:00	11:17:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE START UP THE	UPPER RESTROOMS FOR THI	E SEASON. THANK YOU.	
10284	04/17/24	04/22/24	04/19/24	Start-up	M&R	Grandview Park A17	High Priority
Α	06:44:00 Dur (hrs/days)	11:17:00 120	5	Closed PLEASE START UP THE	LOWER RESTROOMS FOR TH	IF SEASON THANK YOU	
10005							
10285 A	04/17/24 06:46:00	04/22/24 11:16:00	04/19/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Grandview Park A17	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		5		START UP THE FOUNTAINS F	OR THE SEASON. THANK YOU.	
10286	04/17/24	04/22/24	04/19/24	Accident Repair	HE/LSC	Golf Learning Center	High Priority
Α	08:00:00	14:20:00	_	Closed	- 144 U DOV TUAT UAS DEEN I	WHOCKED OVED AT CLC. THANK YOU	
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE REINSTALL THE	: MAILBOX THAT HAS BEEN I	KNOCKED OVER AT GLC. THANK YOU.	
10287	04/17/24	04/25/24	04/19/24	Equipment Failure	Carpenters	Recreation Center Franciscan	High Priority
Α	13:18:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:39:00 192	8	Closed PLEASE MANY NECESSA	ARY REPAIRS TO THE LOWER	ENTRY DOOR AT BOTTOM OF THE STAIRS AT FRC. THANK YOU.	
10288	04/17/24	04/25/24	04/19/24		M&R		Madium Driarity
10288 A	13:30:00	14:27:00	04/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Μακ	Recreation Center Logan	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE REPAIR THE LIG	GHT THAT IS OUT IN THE ME	NS RESTROOM. THANK YOU.	
10289	04/17/24	04/22/24	04/19/24	Accident Repair	HE/LSC	Safety Town	High Priority
Α	14:20:00	14:20:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE SECURE THE AF	REA THAT A VEHICLE DROVE	THROUGH. THANK YOU.	
10291	04/18/24	04/18/24	04/20/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Special Events B46	High Priority
Α	06:22:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:11:00 0	0	Closed PLEASE CHANGE OUT 1	HE 4' X 10' BANNER AT MOI	RTON SQUARE. THANK YOU.	
10292	04/18/24			Tree Removal			High Priority
10292 A	09:40:00	04/08/24 13:17:00	04/20/24	Closed	Forestry	Bradley Park A14	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		10		NG OAK TREE LOCATED NEX	T TO THE ROAD TO UPPER PARK - MAIN ST. THANK YOU.	
10293	04/18/24	04/15/24	04/20/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
Α	09:42:00	13:17:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	72	3	PLEASE REMOVE STUM	PS AS NEEDED WITHIN THE	ZOO. THANK YOU.	
10300	04/18/24	04/25/24	04/20/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	13:56:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:28:00 168	7	Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE OL	ITI ET IN THE GALADOGUS O	FFICE BEHIND THE COMPUTER. THANK YOU.	
	Dui (iirs/uays)	100	ı	FLEASE REPAIR THE OU	TILL IN THE GALAPOGUS OF	THE BEHIND THE COMPOTER. THANK TOU.	

10302 A	04/18/24 13:59:00	04/25/24 14:36:00	04/20/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Detweiller Park A15	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE REPAIR THE UR	INAL IN THE SOUTH RESTRO	OM THAT IS LEAKING. THANK YOU.	
10303 A	04/18/24 13:59:00	04/25/24 14:37:00	04/20/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Detweiller Park A15	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE REPAIR THE LEA	KING SHUT OFF VALVE IN T	HE SOUTH WOMEN'S RESTROOM THAT IS LEAKING. THANK YOU.	
10304 A	04/18/24 14:02:00	04/25/24 14:38:00	04/20/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Luthy Garden F95	Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		7		HISKEY BARRELS FROM LUT	HY AND STORE THEM AT BETTY FORD. THANK YOU.	
10307	04/18/24	04/22/24	04/20/24	Start-up	M&R	Columbia Park A21	Medium Priority
A	14:27:00	11:20:00	04/20/24	Closed	Wat	Columbia Falk A2 I	Wediam Frionty
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE START UP THE I	DRINKING FOUNTAIN FOR T	HE SEASON. THANK YOU.	
10309 A	04/19/24 06:23:00	04/22/24 11:19:00	04/21/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Noble Center Lakeview	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		3		INAL THAT IS RUNNING ON	IN THE MEN'S RESTROOM ACROSS FROM THE DIRECTORS OFFICE. THANK YOU.	
10310	04/19/24	04/25/24	04/21/24	Equipment Failure	Carpenters	Riverplex Building T01	Medium Priority
A	06:30:00	14:39:00	0 1, 2 1, 2 1	Closed	ca. poc.s	The special section of the section o	
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE REPLACE THE B	ROKEN SHOWER SEAT IN TH	E FAMILY LOCKER ROOM. THANK YOU.	
10311	04/19/24	04/16/24	04/21/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Detweiller Park A15	High Priority
Α	08:10:00	08:21:00	2	Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	72	3	PLEASE REMOVE STUMI	PS IN THE PARK AS NEEDED.	THANK YOU.	
10312	04/19/24	04/18/24	04/21/24	Down Tree	Forestry	Ash Tree Removal	High Priority
Α	08:11:00 Dur (hrs/days)	08:21:00 24	1	Closed PLEASE REMOVE DOWN	I ASH TREES FROM THE WILL	DERNESS TRAIL AT FPNC. THANK YOU.	
10010							
10313 A	04/19/24 08:12:00	04/16/24 08:20:00	04/21/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Glen Oak Park A16	High Priority
2.2	Dur (hrs/days)		3		PS IN THE PARK AS NEEDED.	THANK YOU.	
10314	04/19/24	04/16/24	04/21/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Ash Tree Removal	High Priority
Α	08:15:00	08:19:00		Closed	,		,
	Dur (hrs/days)	72	3	PLEASE REMOVE ASH T	REE STUMPS AT ROBINSON	PARK. THANK YOU.	
10318	04/22/24	04/25/24	04/24/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	11:23:00	14:28:00	2	Closed	T CIDE DIGIL CODAVED IN TH	THE STATE OF THE S	
	Dur (hrs/days)	72	3	PLEASE KEPAIK THE LEF	I SIDE DISH SPRAYER IN TH	E LODGE KITCHEN THAT IS LIMED UP AND WON'T SPRAY. THANK YOU.	
10327	04/22/24	04/22/24	04/24/24	Vandalism Repair	HE/LSC	Cassidy (NORTHTRAIL) Park	High Priority
Α	13:36:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:16:00 0	0	Closed PLEASE REINSTALL THE	NEW PARK SIGN. THANK Y	OU.	
10220							Madium Driavitus
10328 A	04/22/24 13:37:00	04/25/24 14:38:00	04/24/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Soccer (MOSSVILLE)	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		3		DEM LOADS OF MILLINGS TO	MOSSVILLE SOCCER FROM KRAUSE. THANK YOU.	
10330 A	04/22/24 13:39:00	04/25/24 14:32:00	04/24/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	10.00.00			0000			

	Dur (hrs/days)	72	3	PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE	THE BROKEN BOTTOM DOG	OR PIN ON THE DOOR IN CNH THAT LEADS INTO THE COLOBUS AREA. THANK Y	ou.
10331 A	04/22/24 13:39:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/23/24 15:17:00 24	04/24/24	Closed	Forestry AW SAFETY TRAINING COUR	Forestry PPD A06 SE FOR PART-TIME PPD STAFF ON APRIL 23RD. THANK YOU.	High Priority
10332 A	04/22/24 13:43:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/30/24 09:14:00 192	04/24/24	Operator Request Closed PLEASE INSTALL THE SHA	Forestry ADE PANELS IN THE MANDR	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
10336 A	04/22/24 13:47:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:36:00 72	04/24/24	Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE LIGH	M&R HTING THAT IS IN THE TUNN	Detweiller Park A15 IEL ON THE BIKE TRAIL. THANK YOU.	High Priority
10338 A	04/22/24 14:43:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/23/24 15:01:00 24	04/24/24	Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE AN UPP	Forestry ROOTED CHERRY TREE THAT	Forest Park 'S LEANING INTO ANOTHER TREE. PLEASE REMOVE A DEAD TREE THAT'S LOCAT	High Priority
10342 A	04/24/24 06:20:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:35:00 24	04/26/24	Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER A LOAD	HE/LSC OF CA6 TO DONOVAN. COI	Donovan Park NTACT RYNE FOR DIRECTION. THANK YOU.	Medium Priority
10344 A	04/24/24 06:40:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:30:00 24	04/26/24	Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAI	M&R KS AT THE DINNING HALL. 1	Camp Wokanda THANK YOU.	High Priority
10346 A	04/24/24 14:34:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:35:00 24	04/26/24	Hauling Closed PLEASE TRANSPORT THE	HE/LSC TWO HEAT EXCHANGERS F	Riverplex Building T01 ROM ESC TO THE BOILER ROOM OF THE RIVERPLEX. THANK YOU.	High Priority
10347 A	04/24/24 14:35:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:35:00 24	04/26/24	Hauling Closed PLEASE HAUL THE WOOI	HE/LSC DS MOWER FROM DETWEILL	Detweiller Park A15 ER TO THE MECHANICS AT ESC. THANK YOU.	Medium Priority
10348 A	04/24/24 14:37:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:36:00 24	04/26/24	Hauling Closed PLEASE DELIVER A LOAD	HE/LSC OF CA6 TO NEWMAN. THA	Newman Golf P64 NK YOU.	Medium Priority
10351 A	04/25/24 11:53:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:38:00 0	04/27/24	Operator Request Closed PLEASE INSTALL THE NE	HE/LSC W TREWYN PARK SIGN ON 1	Pavilion Trewyn THE BUILDING. THANK YOU.	Medium Priority
10352 A	04/25/24 11:54:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/25/24 14:37:00 0	04/27/24	Operator Request Closed PLEASE INSTALL THREE S	HE/LSC	Bradley Park A14 OLLOWING LOCATIONS. THANK YOU.1. BACK SIDE OF PRESS BOX TOWARD PAR	Medium Priority
10364 A	04/25/24 15:05:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/24/24 15:06:00 24	04/27/24	Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE A DEAD	Forestry TREE LOCATED BY THE SHE	Tawny Oaks LTER AND NEXT TO THE TRAIL. THANK YOU.	High Priority
10365 A	04/25/24 15:08:00 Dur (hrs/days)	04/23/24 15:09:00 48	04/27/24	Tree Removal Closed PLEASE REMOVE A LARG	Forestry E DEAD TREE ACROSS THE L	Forest Park OWER DEER RUN TRAIL. THANK YOU.	High Priority
10366							

Α	15:09:00	15:14:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	72	3	PLEASE REMOVE A LARG	E DEAD TREE NEXT TO THE	ROCK ISLAND GREENWAY LOCATED ABOUT 100 FT. NORTH OF THE RT. 6 TUNNE	L. THANK YOU.
11395	04/30/24	04/30/24	05/02/24	Storm Cleanup	Forestry	Glen Oak Park A16	High Priority
Α	11:44:00	09:13:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE REMOVE A DOW	N TREE LOCATED ACROSS T	HE ROAD FROM ADVENTURE GROVE, FROM THE STORM ON THE NIGHT OF 4/27.	THANK YOU.
11396	04/30/24	04/30/24	05/02/24	Flood/Water Related	Forestry	Riverfront Marina A31	High Priority
Α	11:46:00	09:14:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE ASSIST PARK MA	ANAGER WITH REMOVAL OF	THE POLES AND LOWER THE RAMP BACK INTO PLACE. THANK YOU.	
11397	04/30/24	05/01/24	05/02/24	Storm Cleanup	Forestry	Glen Oak Park A16	High Priority
Α	11:48:00	07:22:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	24	1	PLEASE REMOVE TWO D	OWN TREES LOCATED ON TH	HE CLOSED ROAD. THANK YOU.	

138 Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Total Requests:

138

05/07/24 15

Closed Request Analysis

Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Req #	Request	Close	Target					
Grade	Date/Time	Date/Time	Date	Туре	Assignee / Caller	Location / Address	District	Priority
11400	05/01/24	05/21/24	05/03/24	Operator Request	Carpenters	Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak		Medium Priority
Α	06:36:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:52:00 480	20	Closed PLEASE INSTALL METAL	SHEETS IN THE SAND PORCI	H WINDOWS FOR MAGNETS. THANK YOU.		
	•				_			
11402 A	05/01/24 09:15:00	04/30/24 09:16:00	05/03/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Columbia Park A21		High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		1		CRABAPPLE TREE NEAR TH	E PARK SIGN. THANK YOU.		
11403	05/01/24	04/29/24	05/03/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Bradley Park A14		High Priority
Α	09:16:00	09:17:00		Closed	,	•		,
	Dur (hrs/days)	48	2	PLEASE REMOVE A DYIN	G MAPLE TREE FROM THE PA	ARK. THANK YOU.		
11404	05/01/24	05/21/24	05/03/24	Equipment Failure	Carpenters	Bradley Park A14		Medium Priority
Α	10:32:00	14:47:00		Closed				
	Dur (hrs/days)	480	20	PLEASE REPAIR THE DOC	OR ON THE DRINKING FOUN	TAIN AT THE MAIN STREET PLAYGROUND. THANK YOU.		
11405	05/01/24	05/01/24	05/03/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Grandview Park A17		High Priority
Α	13:37:00	07:23:00		Closed				
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE REMOVE A TREE	THAT IS LEANING AND SHO	WING SIGNS OF UPROOTING. IT'S LOCATED NEAR THE LOW	VER PAVILION PARKI	NG LOT. THANK YOU
11406	05/01/24	05/15/24	05/03/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Grandview Park A17		High Priority
Α	14:49:00	10:07:00	4.4	Closed	16 TOU FT IN THE LOWER RE	STROOMS THANK YOU		
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE REPAIR THE MEN	IS TOILET IN THE LOWER RE	STROOMS. THANK YOU.		
11407	05/01/24	05/15/24	05/03/24	Preventive Maintenance	M&R	Camp Wokanda		Medium Priority
Α	14:50:00	10:07:00	1.4	Closed	WATER FUTRATION TANKS	THANK YOU		
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE FLUSH OUT THE	WATER FILTRATION TANKS.	THANK YOU.		
11409	05/01/24	06/05/24	05/03/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	M.L.King Park A21		Medium Priority
Α	14:54:00 Dur (hrs/days)	08:10:00 840	35	Closed	ND DRYER IN THE MENS RES	TDDOM THANK YOU		
	Dui (ilis/days)	040	33	FLEASE REPAIR THE HAN	AD DETER IN THE MILIAS RES	TROM. THANK TOO.		
11410 A	05/03/24 06:18:00	05/15/24 13:38:00	05/05/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Donovan Park		High Priority
A	Dur (hrs/days)		12		ON THE PARKING LOT LIGH	TS. THANK YOU.		
11411	05/03/24	05/15/24	05/05/24	Equipment Failure	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80		High Priority
A	06:58:00	13:45:00	03/03/24	Closed	TIL/LJC	1 eona 200 boo		riigii riioiity
	Dur (hrs/days)		12		TTING AROUND THE SPIDER	R MONKEY ENCLOSURE. THANK YOU.		
11412	05/03/24	05/03/24	05/05/24	Down Tree	Forestry	Grandview Park A17		High Priority
A	10:37:00	07:22:00	,,-	Closed	-			<i>3</i> ····

	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE REMOVE A DOW	N TREE LOCATED ON THE SE	RVICE ROAD. THANK YOU.	
11413 A	05/03/24 10:38:00	05/07/24 15:03:00	05/05/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Glen Oak Park A16	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		4		IP LOCATED IN FRONT OF TH	HE PLAYHOUSE, DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO THE INNER RING ROAD. IT'S GOT YELLO	OW PAINT ON THE ST
11414 A	05/03/24 10:41:00	05/08/24 14:53:00	05/05/24	Hauling Closed	Forestry	Gwynn Park A21	High Priority
n	Dur (hrs/days)		5		ITH MOVING A LARGE ROCK	FROM DETWEILLER PARK BEHIND THE SERVICE BUILDING TO THE LANDSCAPE	BED AT THE GWYNN
11415	05/03/24 14:21:00	05/15/24	05/05/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Forest Park	High Priority
Α	Dur (hrs/days)	13:44:00 288	12	Closed PLEASE HAUL 20 SECTION	NS OF BICYCLE FENCE FROM	THE RIVERFRONT TO FPNC TO ACT AS A GUARD RAIL ON THE WASHED OUT TR	AILS. THANK YOU.
11416	05/03/24 14:23:00	05/15/24 13:45:00	05/05/24	Storm Cleanup	HE/LSC	Forest Park	High Priority
Α	Dur (hrs/days)		12	Closed PLEASE DIG OUT THE WA	ASHED OUT AREAS AROUND	THE CULVERTS ON THE TRAIL. THANK YOU.	
11417	05/03/24	05/15/24	05/05/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
Α	14:25:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:45:00 288	12	Closed PLEASE TRANSPORT THE	GIRAFFE FROM ZOO TO THI	E U OF I FOR AN ECROPSY. THANK YOU.	
11418	05/03/24	05/15/24	05/05/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Riverplex Building T01	Medium Priority
Α	14:33:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:44:00 288	12	Closed PLEASE PICK UP THE SWI	ING GATE FROM HOHULIN.	THANK YOU.	
11419	05/03/24	05/15/24	05/05/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Grandview Park A17	Medium Priority
Α	14:34:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:45:00 288	12	Closed PLEASE PICK UP THE SWI	ING GATE FROM HOHULIN.	THANK YOU.	
11420	05/03/24	05/15/24	05/05/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Glen Oak Park A16	Medium Priority
Α	14:35:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:44:00 288	12	Closed PLEASE PICK UP THE SWI	ING GATE FROM HOHULIN.	THANK YOU.	
11421	05/06/24	05/21/24	05/08/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Kellogg Golf P62	Medium Priority
Α	06:20:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:38:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE DELIVER A LOAD	OF MULCH FROM KRAUSE T	O THE FREE MULCH PILE AT KELLOGG. THANK YOU.	
11422	05/06/24	05/15/24	05/08/24	Operator Request	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	06:23:00	13:41:00		Closed		UNICS THAT THEY WERE ON DRE DA COONS. THANK YOU	
	Dur (hrs/days)		9			INGS THAT THEY WERE ON PRE RACOONS. THANK YOU.	
11423 A	05/06/24 06:25:00	05/21/24 14:37:00	05/08/24	Preventive Maintenance Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE SECURE A LOOSE	POLE IN THE GIRAFFE YARD	. THANK YOU.	
11424	05/06/24 06:28:00	05/15/24 10:20:00	05/08/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	Dur (hrs/days)		9	PLEASE REPAIR THE MIST	TER FAN. THANK YOU.		
11425	05/06/24	05/15/24	05/08/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
Α	06:29:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:40:00 216	9	Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE CLOS	SEST STOOL TO THE OUTSID	E WALL IN THE WOMENS BARTON RESTROOM. IT CLOGS EASILY. THANK YOU.	
11426	05/06/24	05/15/24	05/08/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Morton Square B03	Medium Priority

A	07:12:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:44:00 216	9	Closed PLEASE INSTALL A BAN	NER ALONG MONROE. THA	NK YOU.	
11427 A	05/06/24 07:15:00	05/06/24 14:54:00	05/08/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Forest Park	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE REMOVE A TREE	THAT SNAPPED, HAS IS HU	ING UP IN ANOTHER TREE AND IS HANGING OVER THE TRAIL. THANK YOU.	
11428 A	05/06/24 07:22:00	06/05/24 08:19:00	05/08/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Riverplex Building T01	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	720	30	PLEASE PAINT THE NEW	SWING GATES. THANK YO	U.	
11429 A	05/06/24 07:23:00	06/05/24 08:18:00	05/08/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Grandview Park A17	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	720	30	PLEASE PAINT THE NEW	SWING GATES. THANK YO	U.	
11430 A	05/06/24 07:24:00	06/05/24 08:18:00	05/08/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Glen Oak Park A16	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	720	30	PLEASE PAINT THE NEW	SWING GATES. THANK YO	U.	
11431 A	05/06/24 14:20:00	05/21/24 14:44:00	05/08/24	Vandalism Repair Closed	Carpenters	Green Valley Camp	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE COVER THE WIN	NDOW THAT WAS VANDALIZ	ZED ON THE RESTROOM BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
11432 A	05/06/24 14:44:00	05/15/24 13:43:00	05/08/24	Special Event Closed	HE/LSC	Special Events B46	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	216	9	PLEASE PICK UP 10 SKE	LETONS FROM THE HOME D	EPOT AND DELIVER THEM TO THE STAGE IN THE BASEMENT OF THE NOBLE. TH	ANK YOU.
11435 A	05/07/24 06:22:00	05/15/24 13:41:00	05/09/24	Storm Cleanup Closed	M&R	Camp Wokanda	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE REPLACE THE V	ENT PIPE ON THE ROOF OF T	THE SHOWER HOUSE THAT WAS BROKEN WHEN A TREE FELL ON IT. THANK YOU	J.
11437 A	05/07/24 07:16:00	05/23/24 07:45:00	05/09/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
2.2	Dur (hrs/days)		16		A TREE ABOVE THE FENCE B	Y THE TIGER EXHIBIT. PLEASE REMOVE A MAPLE TREE AND 2 ASH TREES NEAR T	HE BLEACHERS, KOI P
11439 A	05/07/24 12:09:00	05/15/24 13:43:00	05/09/24	Start-up Closed	HE/LSC	Detweiller Riverside	High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8		RC TRACK WATER METER P	IT. THANK YOU.	
11440 A	05/07/24 12:10:00	05/21/24 14:28:00	05/09/24	Operator Request	M&R	HISRA BIdg R81	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		14		TLET ABOVE THE CEILING TH	HE SENSORY ROOM FOR ON OF THE FEATURES BEFORE 05/24. THANK YOU.	
11441 A	05/07/24 14:55:00	05/15/24 13:38:00	05/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Detweiller Riverside	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		8		IN THE RC TRACK METER PIT	r. THANK YOU.	
11442 A	05/08/24 06:19:00	05/15/24 13:40:00	05/10/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Noble Center Lakeview	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7		UTOMATIC FLUSH VALVE IN	THE MENS RESTROOM ACROSS THE HALL FROM THE DIRECTORS OFFICE. THAN	ІК ҮОՍ.
11443 A	05/08/24 06:20:00	06/05/24 08:13:00	05/10/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		28		NO YARD THE MORNING OF	F MAY 20. ZOO STAFF WILL BE AT THE GIRAFFE GATE NEAR LUTHY AT 7:30AM TO	O LET YOU IN. THANI

11444 A	05/08/24 06:22:00	05/21/24 14:38:00	05/10/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	312	13	PLEASE MOVE THE TA	N STORAGE UNIT 4' CLOSE	R TO THE DUMPSTER. THANK YOU.	
11446 A	05/08/24 06:28:00	06/05/24 08:19:00	05/10/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
•	Dur (hrs/days)	672	28		RGE CONCRETE BLOCKS FR	OM LUTHY BIN AREA TO THE AREA IN FRONT OF THE LODGE ON MAY14. ON MA	Y 15 MOVE THE BLOCK
11447	05/08/24	05/15/24	05/10/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Players Lakeview	Medium Priority
Α	06:50:00	13:41:00	,,	Closed			,
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE REPAIR THE TO	DILET IN THE HANDICAP RI	ESTROOM THAT IS LEAKING. THANK YOU.	
11448	05/08/24	05/15/24	05/10/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Bradley Park A14	High Priority
Α	06:51:00	13:38:00	7	Closed	IOWED TOWER IN THE CAN	ND VALLEYDALL ADEA THANK VALL	
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE REPAIR THE SE	HOWER TOWER IN THE SAF	ND VOLLEYBALL AREA. THANK YOU.	
11449	05/08/24	05/21/24	05/10/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Recreation Center Lakeview	Medium Priority
Α	14:27:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:37:00 312	13	Closed PLEASE MOVE THE SCI	SSOR LIFT FROM RIVERPLE	EX TO LRC. THANK YOU.	
11450	05/08/24	05/15/24	05/10/24	Operator Request	M&R	Newman Golf P64	High Priority
A	14:28:00	13:42:00	03/10/24	Closed	MXX	Newman Gon F04	rigit Filotity
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE REMOVE THE I	ELECTRICAL FROM THE NEV	W SERVICE BUILDING FOR INSULATING. THANK YOU.	
11451	05/08/24	05/21/24	05/10/24	Operator Request	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	14:30:00	14:28:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	312	13	PLEASE INSTALL 2-4 N	IEW RECEPTACLES IN THE C	QUARUNTINE LARGE ANIMAL HOLDING AREA. THANK YOU.	
11455 A	05/10/24 06:42:00	05/21/24 14:45:00	05/12/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Noble Center Lakeview	Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		11		ITERIOR DOORS THROUGH	IOUT THE BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
11456	05/10/24	05/21/24	05/12/24	Operator Request	Carpenters	Noble Center Lakeview	Medium Priority
A	06:43:00	14:45:00	,,	Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	264	11	PLEASE INSPECT A KEY	PAD LOCK ON THE BOARD	O OFFICE DOOR AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK YOU.	
11457	05/10/24	05/21/24	05/12/24	Operator Request	Carpenters	Safety Town	Medium Priority
Α	06:45:00	14:45:00	4.4	Closed	W LOCK ON THE DOLLCE DO	DOM DOOD AND GIVE SIX VEVS TO SUFFE TUANK YOU	
	Dur (hrs/days)	264	11	PLEASE INSTALL A NE	W LOCK ON THE POLICE RC	DOM DOOR AND GIVE SIX KEYS TO CHIEF. THANK YOU.	
11458	05/10/24	05/21/24	05/12/24	Equipment Failure	Carpenters	Recreation Center Lakeview	Medium Priority
А	06:46:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:45:00 264	11	Closed PLEASE SECURE THE C	AGE OVER THE EMERGENC	Y EXIT LIGHT IN THE EAST GYM. THANK YOU.	
11459	05/10/24	06/05/24	05/12/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	Medium Priority
A	06:49:00	08:11:00	03/12/24	Closed	Wan	Owyiiii Aquatics	Wediam Filonty
	Dur (hrs/days)	624	26	PLEASE REPAIR THE H	AND DRYERS THROUGHOU	JT. THANK YOU.	
11460	05/10/24	05/10/24	05/12/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Forest Park	High Priority
Α	06:51:00	12:40:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE REMOVE A DE	AD/LEANING TREE ON DEE	R RUN TRAIL. THANK YOU.	
11461	05/10/24	05/10/24	05/12/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Ash Tree Removal	High Priority
Α	06:53:00 Dur (hrs/days)	12:40:00 0	0	Closed PLEASE REMOVE A DE	AD ASH TREE LOCATED NE	AR THE DUMPSTER IN THE PARKING LOT. THANK YOU.	
	(o, uu jo)	-	Ŭ				

11161	05 /12 /2 /	05 (42 (24	05 (45 (24	D T		N C If BGA	11: 1 5: ::
11464 A	05/13/24 08:06:00	05/13/24 12:38:00	05/15/24	Down Tree Closed	Forestry	Newman Golf P64	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		0		VN TREE THAT FELL ON THE	TEE BOX AT HOLE #1. THANK YOU.	
11465 A	05/13/24 08:07:00	05/16/24 14:50:00	05/15/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Park Houses A13	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	72	3		CKED TREE LOCATED NEAR T	THE GLC RENTAL HOUSE. PLEASE REMOVE ANY VINES THAT ARE GROWING ON T	HE HOUSE. THANK YO
11466	05/13/24	05/21/24	05/15/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Soccer (MOSSVILLE)	High Priority
Α	13:09:00	14:35:00		Closed			
	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE PICK UP FOUR 8	X24 GOALS FROM DETWEILL	ER PARK AND DELIVER THEM TO MOSSVILE SOCCER COMPLEX. THANK YOU.	
11467	05/13/24	05/20/24	05/15/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Riverfront/Festival Park A31	High Priority
Α	14:18:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:48:00 168	7	Closed PLEASE REMOVE TWO D	DEAD CRABAPPLE TREES AT F	ESTIVAL PARK. THANK YOU.	
11468	05/13/24	05/21/24	05/15/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
A	14:25:00	14:40:00	00, 10, 2 .	Closed	·····		g
	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE REPAIR THE ELE	CTRIC FENCE AROUND THE I	RHINO YARD. THANK YOU.	
11469	05/13/24	05/15/24	05/15/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Luthy Garden F95	Medium Priority
Α	14:26:00 Dur (hrs/days)	10:20:00 48	2	Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE LL	JTHY POND PUMP. THANK	YOU	
11.470							High Driving
11470 A	05/13/24 14:28:00	05/21/24 14:31:00	05/15/24	Equipment Failure Closed	HE/LSC	Riverplex Building T01	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE REPLACE TILE TI	HROUGHOUT THE AQUAPLE	X. THANK YOU.	
11471	05/13/24	05/21/24	05/15/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Kellogg Golf P62	Medium Priority
Α	14:31:00	14:35:00	0	Closed	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	TIANK YOU	
	Dur (hrs/days)		8	PLEASE DELIVER A LOAI	O OF CA6 TO THE COURSE. T		
11472 A	05/13/24 14:33:00	05/21/24 14:35:00	05/15/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Madison Golf P63	Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8		O OF CA6 TO THE COURSE. T	HANK YOU.	
11473	05/13/24	05/21/24	05/15/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Detweiller Park A15	Medium Priority
Α	14:34:00	14:37:00		Closed			•
	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE ADAPT THE NEV	N DRINKING FOUNTAIN TO I	FIT THE OLD FOUNTAIN PADS. THANK YOU.	
11474	05/14/24	05/14/24	05/16/24	Storm Cleanup	Forestry	Grandview Park A17	High Priority
A	07:43:00 Dur (hrs/days)	12:38:00 0	0	Closed PLEASE REMOVE AN OA	K TREE THAT CRACKED AT T	HE BASE AND CAME DOWN DURING A STORM. IT'S LOCATED ACROSS FROM 48	43 N. GVD. THANK YC
11477	05/14/24	05/21/24	05/16/24	Equipment Failure	HE/LSC	Small Parks A21	High Priority
Α	14:35:00	14:34:00	03/10/21	Closed	112, 230	Sildin dita 7.2.1	riigirriioiity
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE WELD UP THE R	EPAIR ON THE HITCH OF TRI	UCK 159. THANK YOU.	
11478	05/14/24	05/21/24	05/16/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	14:37:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:34:00 168	7	Closed PLEASE DELIVER TWO L	OADS OF FIBAR NEAR THE G	IRAFFE BARN, THANK YOU.	
11470							Lliah Driarit
11479 A	05/14/24 14:38:00	05/21/24 14:28:00	05/16/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority
		- · · · · ·					

	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE INSTALL THE DIV	ING BOARDS FOR THE SEAS	ON. THANK YOU.	
11480 A	05/14/24 14:39:00	05/21/24 14:27:00	05/16/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE INSTALL THE FUN	NBRELLAS FOR THE SEASON.	. THANK YOU.	
11481 A	05/14/24 14:40:00	05/21/24 14:27:00	05/16/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE INSTALL THE BAI	NNERS ON THE PERIMETER I	FENCE OF THE POOL. THANK YOU.	
11482 A	05/14/24 14:42:00	05/21/24 14:29:00	05/16/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Madison Golf P63	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7		IT TOILET IN THE WOMENS	RESTROOM THAT IS RUNNING ON WHEN FLUSHED. THANK YOU.	
11483 A	05/14/24 14:44:00	05/21/24 14:28:00	05/16/24	Operator Request	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Low Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7		LIGHTING IN THE AUSSIE H	OUSE TO LED. THANK YOU.	
11484 A	05/15/24 06:30:00	05/21/24 14:29:00	05/17/24	Operator Request	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Low Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6		GHTING IN THE TIGER BARN	I. THANK YOU.	
11485 A	05/15/24 06:34:00	05/21/24 14:28:00	05/17/24	Operator Request	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Low Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6		GHTING IN THE SLOTH EXHI	BIT. THANK YOU.	
11486 A	05/15/24 06:35:00	05/21/24 14:29:00	05/17/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6		ITING IN THE WOMENS REST	TROOM IN THE TENNIS COURT RESTROOMS. THANK YOU.	
11487 A	05/15/24 14:42:00	05/21/24 14:32:00	05/17/24	Special Event Closed	HE/LSC	Special Events B46	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6		OF HALLOWEEN DECOR FRO	OM HENRY ILLINOIS. THANK YOU.	
11488 A	05/15/24 14:44:00	05/21/24 14:32:00	05/17/24	Operator Request	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6		ROM LRC TO GWYNN POOL	FOR FUNBRELLAS. THANK YOU.	
11489 A	05/16/24 06:19:00	05/21/24 14:33:00	05/18/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Glen Oak Park A16	Medium Priority
A	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5		TO THE FREE MULCH PILE. 1	THANK YOU.	
11490	05/16/24 06:24:00	05/21/24 14:31:00	05/18/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Kellogg Golf P62	Medium Priority
Α	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5		OF CA6 TO THE COURSE. TH	HANK YOU.	
11491	05/16/24	05/21/24	05/18/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Madison Golf P63	Medium Priority
A	06:27:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:31:00 120	5	Closed PLEASE DELIVER A LOAD	OF CA6 TO THE COURSE. TH	HANK YOU	·
11402							Madison Drianits
11492 A	05/16/24 06:28:00	05/21/24 14:31:00	05/18/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Madison Golf P63	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE LEVEL OUT THE A	AREA WHERE THE NEW STOR	RAGE SHED WILL SIT. THANK YOU.	
11493	05/16/24	05/15/24	05/18/24	Operator Request	Forestry	Madison Golf P63	Medium Priority

A	06:30:00 Dur (hrs/days)	12:37:00 24	1	Closed PLEASE MEET COUNTRY	SIDE BARNS AT MADISON F	OR THE STORAGE SHED DELIVERY. THANK YOU.	
11494 A	05/16/24 14:27:00	05/21/24 14:33:00	05/18/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Bradley Park A14	High Priority
A	Dur (hrs/days)		5		PIECES OF PLAYGROUND E	QUIPMENT BY CORN STOCK WITH CAUTION TAPE UNTIL THE NEW SURFACE GOI	ES DOWN. THANK YC
11495 A	05/17/24 14:28:00	06/05/24 08:14:00	05/19/24	Demolition Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		19		JACK BUILDING. THANK Y	ou.	
11497 A	05/17/24 06:17:00	05/21/24 14:41:00	05/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Cyds Donovan	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE REPAIR THE LEA	KING URINAL IN THE MEN'S	OUTDOOR RESTROOM. THANK YOU.	
11498 A	05/17/24 06:18:00	05/21/24 14:41:00	05/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Cyds Donovan	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE REPAIR THE COR	PPER WATER LINE ON THE C	EILING OF THE WOMEN'S OUTDOOR RESTROOM THAT FEEDS THE OUTDOOR SP	IGOT. THANK YOU.
11499 A	05/17/24 07:08:00	05/21/24 14:30:00	05/19/24	Preventive Maintenance Closed	HE/LSC	Madison Golf P63	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE CONSTRUCT VA	NDAL PROOF COVERS FOR 1	HE NEW SHED WINDOWS. THANK YOU.	
11500 A	05/17/24 14:33:00	06/05/24 08:10:00	05/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Safety Town	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		19		TLET IN THE OLD POLICE AR	EA BELOW THE PARKING LOT WINDOW. THANK YOU.	
11501 A	05/17/24 14:34:00	05/21/24 14:40:00	05/19/24	Demolition Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		4		HE POWER AND GAS FROM	THE FORMER MUDJACK BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
11502 A	05/17/24 14:36:00	06/05/24 08:09:00	05/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Park Houses A13	Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		19		DILET IN THE GOLF LEARNIN	G CENTER HOUSE. THANK YOU.	
11503 A	05/17/24 14:38:00	05/21/24 14:43:00	05/19/24	Preventive Maintenance Closed	M&R	Park Houses A13	Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		4		RNACE FILTER (14X21X1). TH	HANK YOU.	
11505	05/20/24 06:19:00	06/05/24 08:08:00	05/22/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
Α	Dur (hrs/days)		16		HE OPERATION OF THE MOT	ION ACTIVATED FAUCETS IN THE LODGE MEN'S RESTROOM AND MAKE NECESSA	ARY REPAIRS. THANK
11507	05/20/24	05/20/24	05/22/24	Down Tree	Forestry	M.L.King Park A21	High Priority
Α	09:51:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:49:00 0	0	Closed PLEASE REMOVE A DOW	/N TREE IN THE PARK THAT	CAME DOWN ACROSS A SIDEWALK. THANK YOU. AFTER HOURS CALL OUT.	
11510 A	05/20/24 14:49:00	05/21/24 14:43:00	05/22/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Pool Proctor	Medium Priority
A	Dur (hrs/days)		1		K DRAINS. THANK YOU.		
11511 A	05/20/24 14:50:00	06/05/24 08:08:00	05/22/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Pool Proctor	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		16		FOR THE SEASON. THANK Y	ou.	

11512 A	05/21/24 06:13:00	06/05/24 08:12:00	05/23/24	Operator Request	M&R	Central Pool B74	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE TURN THE CIRC	CULATING PUMP OFF FOR TH	IE SEASON. THANK YOU.	
11513 A	05/21/24 13:28:00	06/05/24 08:08:00	05/23/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Newman Golf P64	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE REINSTALL THE	ELECTRICAL IN THE NEW SE	RVICE BUILDING. (SEE CODY BEFORE SO HE CAN SHOW WHERE HIS WORK BENC	HES ARE) THANK YO
11515 A	05/22/24 14:31:00	05/22/24 14:56:00	05/24/24	Storm Cleanup Closed	Forestry	Bradley Park A14	High Priority
••	Dur (hrs/days)		0		LARGE HACKBERRY TREE LIM	IBS THAT FELL IN A WIND STORM ON 5/21. THEY ARE LOCATED A THE PARK EN	TRANCE BY THE SOFTE
11516 A	05/22/24 14:41:00	05/22/24 14:56:00	05/24/24	Storm Cleanup Closed	Forestry	Grandview Park A17	High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		0		PLE TREE LIMB THAT FELL AC	ROSS THE ROAD ON THE HILL. THANK YOU.	
11517 A	05/22/24 14:42:00	05/22/24 14:55:00	05/24/24	Storm Cleanup Closed	Forestry	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
A	Dur (hrs/days)		0		LARGE TREE LIMBS THAT CA	ME DOWN NEAR THE TIGER AREA IN THE WIND STORM ON 5/21. THANK YOU.	
11518	05/22/24	05/20/24	05/24/24	Crown Raising	Forestry	Ash Tree Removal	High Priority
Α	14:44:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:54:00 48	2	Closed PLEASE REMOVE HANG	ERS FROM AN ASH TREE LO	CATED BY THE OLD BASEBALL FIELD. THANK YOU.	
11519 A	05/22/24 14:45:00	05/21/24 14:54:00	05/24/24	Crown Raising Closed	Forestry	Bradley Park A14	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	24	1	PLEASE REMOVE A LAR	GE HANGER OVER THE ROAL	DWAY ON THE HILL TO THE UPPER DOG PARK. THANK YOU.	
11520 A	05/22/24 14:48:00	06/05/24 08:08:00	05/24/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Detweiller Park A15	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE INSTALL A FOU	NTAIN WITH A SPIGOT AT T	HE THREEE WAY STOP. THANK YOU.	
11521 A	05/22/24 14:51:00	06/05/24 08:10:00	05/24/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Pool Proctor	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE REMOVE THE L	IFE GUARD CHAIRS FROM TH	IE POOL DECK. THANK YOU.	
11522 A	05/23/24 06:12:00	06/05/24 08:09:00	05/25/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		13		AKING SPIGOT BEHIND THE I	BARTON PAVILION. THANK YOU.	
11523 A	05/23/24 06:13:00	06/05/24 08:10:00	05/25/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
2.2	Dur (hrs/days)		13		TY OUTLET AND LIGHT FIXT	JRE IN THE ECO HUT. THANK YOU.	
11528 A	05/23/24 12:26:00	06/05/24 08:09:00	05/25/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		13		HE ACTUATOR ARM TO THE	HOG HALLWAY IN CNH. THANK YOU.	
11529 A	05/23/24 12:27:00	06/05/24 08:09:00	05/25/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		13		HE GAS AND ELECTRIC FROM	I THE OLD EMU BARN. THANK YOU.	
11531 A	05/23/24 12:29:00	06/05/24 08:17:00	05/25/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		13		FROM HOHULIN AND DELIV	ER TO THE ZOO ON FRIDAY 05/24. THANK YOU.	

Dur (hrs/days) 312 13 PLEASE REPAIR THE DRINKING FOUNTAIN IN THE LOBBY. THANK YOU. 11534 05/23/24 06/05/24 05/25/24 Operator Request HE/LSC Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority Medium Priority
A 14:38:00 08:14:00 Closed Dur (hrs/days) 312 13 PLEASE REMOVE THE CAGING FROM GEORGES INDOOR ENCLOSURE. THANK YOU. 11535 05/23/24 06/05/24 05/25/24 Operator Request Alexander HE/LSC Peoria Zoo B80 A 14:39:00 08:17:00 Closed	
11535 05/23/24 06/05/24 05/25/24 Operator Request HE/LSC Peoria Zoo B80 A 14:39:00 08:17:00 Closed	Medium Priority
A 14:39:00 08:17:00 Closed	Medium Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 312 13 PLEASE MOVE THE MEDICINE SAFE FROM ZEBRA BARN TO THE OLD SEA LION ROOM. THANK YOU.	
11537 05/24/24 06/05/24 05/26/24 Operator Request HE/LSC Administration A01 A 12:35:00 08:17:00 Closed	Medium Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 288 12 PLEASE MOVE THE PARK SIGNS FROM THE PURCHASING GARAGE TO THE MARKETING SHED. THANK YOU.	
11538 05/24/24 06/05/24 05/26/24 Operator Request HE/LSC Peoria Zoo B80 A 12:39:00 08:16:00 Closed	High Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 288 12 PLEASE PICK UP THE STAGE PIECE FROM THE LODGE AND RETURN IT TO STORAGE. THANK YOU.	
11539 05/24/24 06/05/24 05/26/24 Hauling HE/LSC Peoria Zoo B80 A 12:42:00 08:17:00 Closed	Medium Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 288 12 PLEASE DELIVER TWO LOADS OF KRAUSE MULCH AND TWO LOADS OF BETTER EARTH MULCH TO THE ZOO. THANK YOU.	•
11540 05/24/24 06/05/24 05/26/24 Equipment Failure HE/LSC Grandview Park A17 A 12:56:00 08:16:00 Closed	High Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 288 12 PLEASE REMOVE THE FAULTY GRILL FROM THE PLAYGROUND AREA. THANK YOU.	
11545 05/28/24 06/05/24 05/30/24 Equipment Failure M&R Logan Park B77 A 14:06:00 08:21:00 Closed	Medium Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 192 8 PLEASE REPAIR THE BLUE T ON THE SPLASH PAD THAT IS LEAKING. THANK YOU.	
11546 05/28/24 06/05/24 05/30/24 Start-up M&R Donovan Park A 14:08:00 08:21:00 Closed	High Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 192 8 PLEASE TURN THE WATER ON TO THE FOUNTAIN NEAR THE TRAIL. THANK YOU.	
11547 05/28/24 06/05/24 05/30/24 Equipment Failure HE/LSC Peoria Zoo B80 A 14:09:00 08:15:00 Closed	High Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 192 8 PLEASE REPLACE UNEVEN SECTIONS OF SIDEWALK NEAR THE TROPICS BUILDING. THANK YOU.	
11548 05/28/24 06/05/24 05/30/24 Equipment Failure M&R Peoria Zoo B80 A 14:38:00 08:21:00 Closed	High Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 192 8 PLEASE REPLACE FENCING THROUGHOUT THE ZOO. SEE MIKE FOR DETAILS. THANK YOU.	
11551 05/29/24 06/05/24 05/31/24 Special Event HE/LSC Special Events B46 A 14:29:00 08:13:00 Closed	High Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 168 7 PLEASE SET UP THE BUG DISPLAY AT THE ZOO. THANK YOU.	
11555 05/30/24 06/05/24 06/01/24 Hauling HE/LSC Glen Oak Park A16 A 07:11:00 08:15:00 Closed	Medium Priority
Dur (hrs/days) 144 6 PLEASE DELIVER A LOAD OF FREE MULCH TO THE PILE. THANK YOU.	
11557 05/30/24 06/05/24 06/01/24 Hauling HE/LSC Newman Golf P64 A 07:14:00 08:15:00 Closed	Medium Priority

	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE DELIVER A LOAI	DELIVER A LOAD OF FREE MULCH TO THE PILE. THANK YOU.					
11559 A	05/31/24 07:16:00	06/05/24 08:16:00	06/02/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Soccer (MOSSVILLE)	High Priority			
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE HAUL THE PULL	BEHIND MOWER FROM MO	SSVILLE TO ESC MECHANICS SHOP. THANK YOU.				
11560	05/30/24	06/05/24	06/01/24	Hauling	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority			
Α	07:18:00	08:14:00		Closed						
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE HAUL THE NEW	GRILL FROM ESC TO THE ZO	O BEHIND THE LODGE. THANK YOU.				
11563	05/30/24	06/05/24	06/01/24	Special Event	HE/LSC	Special Events B46	Medium Priority			
Α	14:16:00	08:16:00		Closed						
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE CUT A PLASTIC	BLUE BARREL IN HALF AND A	ADD ROPE HANDLES FOR THE EVENTS TEAM. THANK YOU.				
11568	05/31/24	06/05/24	06/02/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Charter Oak Park A21	Medium Priority			
Α	13:58:00	08:20:00		Closed						
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE DIG HOLES FOR	THE TREES BEING PLANTED	AT THE TENNIS COURTS. THANK YOU.				
11569	05/31/24	06/05/24	06/02/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Luthy Garden F95	High Priority			
Α	14:29:00	08:21:00		Closed						
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE REPAIR / REPLA	CE THE POND PUMP. THAN	K YOU.				
11570	05/31/24	06/05/24	06/02/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Luthy Garden F95	High Priority			
Α	14:30:00	08:21:00		Closed						
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE REPAIR THE FOL	LEASE REPAIR THE FOUNTAIN. IT ISN'T CURRENTLY WORKING. THANK YOU.					

127 Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Total Requests: 127

06/10/24

Closed Request Analysis

Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Req #	Request	Close	Target					
Grade	Date/Time	Date/Time	Date	Туре	Assignee / Caller	Location / Address	District	Priority
11565 A	06/01/24 06:10:00	06/05/24 08:20:00	06/03/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Safety Town		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE CHECK ON THE C	PERATION OF THE OUTLETS	THAT ARE TRIPPING A BREAKER IN THE CLASSROOM. TH	ANK YOU.	
11571 A	06/03/24 06:12:00	06/05/24 08:20:00	06/05/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Newman Golf P64		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	48	2	PLEASE REPAIR THE URIN	NAL IN THE CLUBHOUSE MEN	NS RESTROOM. THANK YOU.		
11572 A	06/03/24 06:14:00	06/17/24 14:12:00	06/05/24	Preventive Maintenance Closed	Carpenters	Peoria Zoo B80		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE SERVICE THE OVE	ER HEAD DOORS NEAR THE S	SPIDER MONKEY EXHIBIT. THANK YOU.		
11574 A	06/03/24 06:49:00	06/17/24 14:10:00	06/05/24	Operator Request	Carpenters	Peoria Zoo B80		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE BUILD A FRAME I	FOR THE PHOTO OP IN THE I	BUG EXHIBIT. THANK YOU.		
11576 A	06/03/24 07:15:00	06/04/24 15:53:00	06/05/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Grandview Park A17		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		1		ALONG THE ROAD IN FRONT	T OF 3915 N. GVD THAT WAS STRUCK BY A HIGH PROFILE V	EHICLE/TRUCK. THE	TREE IS CRACKED AN
11577 A	06/03/24 07:18:00	06/03/24 10:05:00	06/05/24	Crown Raising Closed	Forestry	Riverfront/Festival Park A31		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE TRIM TREES AS N	IEEDED IN THE LANDING AR	EA AND REMOVE A DEAD TREE IN FESTIVAL PARK. THANK	YOU.	
11579 A	06/03/24 11:54:00	06/17/24 14:12:00	06/05/24	Operator Request	Carpenters	HISRA BIdg R81		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		14		ED SO THAT IT IS AT ADA H	EIGHT. THANK YOU.		
11580 A	06/03/24 11:57:00	06/17/24 13:40:00	06/05/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14		High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		14		R ON TO THE BRADLEY SOFT	TBALL FIELD RESTROOM BUT LEAVE THE VALVES OFF IN TH	E RESTROOM UNTIL	FURTHER NOTICE. TI
11581 A	06/03/24 11:58:00	06/17/24 13:40:00	06/05/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Players Lakeview		High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		14		E NOISE FROM THE AC UNIT	ABOVE THE SEWING AREA IN THE BASEMENT AND MAKE I	NECESSARY REPAIRS.	THANK YOU.
11582 A	06/03/24 12:24:00	06/17/24 13:40:00	06/05/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	HISRA BIdg R81		Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		14		NING TOILET NEAR THE KIT	CHEN. THANK YOU.		
11583 A	06/03/24 12:25:00	06/17/24 13:35:00	06/05/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Special Events B46		High Priority

	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE PICK UP 700' OF F	ENCE AND FEET FROM HOH	ULIN AND INSTALL AT FESTIVAL PARK ON JUNE 4. THANK YOU.LOCATION# 469)
11584 A	06/03/24 12:27:00	06/17/24 13:35:00	06/05/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Special Events B46	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE PICK UP A TICKET	BOOTH FROM SOMMER FA	RM AND DELIVER TO THE RIVERFRONT. THANK YOU.	
11585 A	06/03/24 12:28:00	06/04/24 14:24:00	06/05/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Special Events B46	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	24	1	PLEASE TRANSPORT AND	REPAIR A POP A SHOT FRO	M STORAGE TO THE RIVERFRONT ON JUNE 5. THANK YOU.	
11587 A	06/03/24 12:32:00	06/17/24 13:31:00	06/05/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Riverfront Events N01	High Priority
•	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14		ET BOOTH FROM THE RIVER	R FRONT AND RETURN TO SOMMER FARM. THANK YOU.	
11588 A	06/03/24 12:34:00	06/17/24 13:31:00	06/05/24	Operator Request	HE/LSC	Special Events B46	High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14		FENCING IN FESTIVAL PARK	AND STACK UNDER THE BRIDGE ON JUNE 10. THANK YOU.	
11589 A	06/03/24 12:36:00	06/17/24 13:28:00	06/05/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Riverfront Events N01	High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14		GE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO	O 1276 SUN ROAD IN WASHBURN ILLINOIS ON JUNE 10. THANK YOU.	
11591 A	06/03/24 12:40:00	06/17/24 13:36:00	06/05/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Madison Golf P63	High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14		ING VALVE ON HOLE 5. THA	AK YOU.	
11593 A	06/03/24 12:44:00	06/17/24 14:10:00	06/05/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Riverfront Events N01	Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14		DECKING AND FRONT PLYWO	OOD AT THE LANDING. THANK YOU.	
	06/03/24	06/18/24	06/05/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Sommer Farm B79	High Priority
Α	13:19:00 Dur (hrs/days)	07:15:00 360	15	Closed PLEASE REMOVE A DEAD	OSAGE ORANGE TREE THAT	'S HANGING OVER THE TEAMS COURSE. THANK YOU.	
	06/03/24	06/05/24	06/05/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Logan Park B77	High Priority
Α	14:27:00 Dur (hrs/days)	08:20:00 48	2	PLEASE CHECK THE OPERA	ATION OF THE SPLASH PAD	AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK YOU.	
11599 A	06/04/24 11:59:00	06/04/24 10:02:00	06/06/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Bradley Park A14	High Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)		0		I MULBERRY TREE LIMB NEA	AR THE HORSESHOE COURTS. THANK YOU.	
11600 A	06/04/24 14:21:00	06/17/24 13:36:00	06/06/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Riverfront Events N01	High Priority
A	Dur (hrs/days)	312	13		EN STAGE TRAILER FROM SO	DMMER FARM AND DELIVER IT TO THE RIVERFRONT ON JUNE 5. THANK YOU.	
11601 A	06/04/24 14:23:00	06/17/24 14:10:00	06/06/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Riverfront Events N01	Medium Priority
^	Dur (hrs/days)	312	13		ING ON THE GREEN STAGE	TRAILER AT THE RIVERFRONT. THANK YOU.	
11602 A	06/04/24 14:27:00	07/02/24 08:11:00	06/06/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
А	Dur (hrs/days)	672	28		UST FAN IN THE FOX EXHIB	IT. THANK YOU.	
11603	06/04/24	07/02/24	06/06/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority

Α	14:28:00 Dur (hrs/days)	08:11:00 672	28	Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE RHI	NO ELECTRIC FENCE. THAN	к үои.	
11604 A	06/04/24 14:29:00	06/17/24 13:37:00	06/06/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	312	13	PLEASE ADD A TIMER TO	THE TALKING TREE THAT I	RUNS FROM 9:45AM TO 4:45PM DAILY. THANK YOU.	
11606 A	06/04/24 14:35:00	06/17/24 14:02:00	06/06/24	Vandalism Repair Closed	Carpenters	Stadium Park	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	312	13	PLEASE REPAIR THE GAR	RAGE THAT WAS DAMAGED	WHEN SOMEBODY TRIED BREAKING IN. THANK YOU.	
11607 A	06/05/24 06:21:00	06/17/24 14:10:00	06/07/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	HISRA Bldg R81	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE INVESTIGATE TH	IE DOOR ALARMS ON THE D	OUBLE DOORS IN THE WAREHOUSE AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK Y	OU.
11609 A	06/05/24 06:27:00	06/17/24 13:34:00	06/07/24	Accident Repair Closed	HE/LSC	Krause/FP Riverfront A21	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE REPLACE THE DA	AMAGED GATE AT THE KRAU	JSE PROPERTY. THANK YOU.	
11610 A	06/05/24 06:29:00	06/17/24 13:32:00	06/07/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE PICK UP THE GR	ILL FROM THE ZOO ZND RE	TURN IT TO ESC. THANK YOU.	
11611 A	06/05/24 06:29:00	06/17/24 13:35:00	06/07/24	Special Event Closed	HE/LSC	Riverfront Events N01	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE PICK UP A GENE	RATOR FROM ALTORFER AN	ID DELIVER TO THE RIVERFRONT. SEE NICK FOR DETAILS. THANK YOU.	
11612 A	06/05/24 07:32:00	06/20/24 14:51:00	06/07/24	Hauling Closed	Forestry	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE USE THE KNUCK	LE BOOM TO LOAD AND HA	UL THE NEW DIGITAL SIGN TO THE ZOO FOR INSTALLATION. THANK YOU.	
11613 A	06/05/24 11:20:00	06/17/24 13:46:00	06/07/24	Operator Request Closed	Carpenters	Recreation Center Proctor	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE INSTALL SECURE	POINTS ON EACH SIDE OF	THE POOL TO HANG DIVIDER FLOATS FROM. THANK YOU.	
11616 A	06/05/24 11:23:00	06/17/24 13:41:00	06/07/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Recreation Center Lakeview	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		12		KING FOUNTAIN IN THE EAS	ST GYM. THANK YOU.	
11618 A	06/05/24 11:59:00	06/17/24 13:39:00	06/07/24	Start-up Closed	M&R	Sommer Farm B79	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE INSTALL THE DR	INKING FOUNTAIN AT THE	BACK SHELTER FOR THE SEASON. THANK YOU.	
11619 A	06/05/24 12:00:00	06/17/24 13:41:00	06/07/24	Vandalism Repair Closed	M&R	M.L.King Park A21	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		12		NKING FOUNTAIN AT THE S	HELTER THAT WAS VANDILIZED. THANK YOU.	
11620 A	06/05/24 13:53:00	06/17/24 13:28:00	06/07/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		12		DILET IN THE SOFTBALL FIEL	D RESTROOM. THANK YOU.	
11621 A	06/05/24 13:54:00	06/17/24 13:44:00	06/07/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		12		HAUST FAN IN THE BRADLE	Y SODTBALL FIELD RESTROOM. THANK YOU.	

11 A	1622	06/05/24 14:28:00	06/17/24 13:42:00	06/07/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE REPAIR THE SLIDE PUMP. THANK YOU.					
11 A	1623	06/06/24 07:01:00	06/06/24 15:54:00	06/08/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Bradley Park A14	High Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE REMOVE A DEAD	TREE AT THE LOWER DOG P	ARK. THANK YOU.			
11 A	1625	06/06/24 09:46:00	06/14/24 13:38:00	06/08/24	Crown Raising Closed	Forestry	Detweiller Park A15	High Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE CROWN RAISE TREES AROUND THE CLIMBER AT THE NORTH PLAYGROUND. PLEASE DEADWOOD THE LARGE WALNUT TREE IN THE					
11 A	1630	06/07/24 06:55:00	06/17/24 13:46:00	06/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE REPAIR THE AIR O	CONDITIONER BEHIND THE	GIRAFFE AREA.THANK YOU			
11 A	1631	06/07/24 06:57:00	06/17/24 13:43:00	06/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak	High Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	240	10		E POWER OUTAGE IN THE BU	JILDING.THANK YOU			
11 A	1633	06/07/24 07:03:00	06/17/24 13:41:00	06/09/24	Operator Request	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	Medium Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)		10		TO INSPECT THE BACKFLOV	N PREVENTERS.THANK YOU			
11 A	1634	06/07/24 07:05:00	06/17/24 13:41:00	06/09/24	Operator Request	M&R	Central Pool B74	Medium Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	240	10		TO INSPECT THE BACKFLOV	N PREVENTERS.THANK YOU			
11 A	1635	06/07/24 07:07:00	06/17/24 13:41:00	06/09/24	Operator Request	M&R	Park Houses A13	Medium Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE SHOCK THE WELL	BEHIND THE DETWEILLER F	RENTAL HOUSE.THANK YOU			
11 A	1636	06/07/24 07:09:00	06/17/24 13:43:00	06/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Luthy Garden F95	Medium Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE REPAIR THE FOUR	NTAIN NEAR THE ROSE GAR	DEN.THANK YOU			
11 A	1637	06/07/24 07:11:00	06/17/24 14:01:00	06/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	Medium Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE INSTALL A NEW E	BACKFLOW PREVENTER FOR	THE SHOWER TOWER.THANK YOU			
11 A	1638	06/07/24 07:58:00	06/17/24 13:45:00	06/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	HISRA Bldg R81	High Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	240	10		ER LEAK IN THE WAREHOUS	SE RESTROOM.THANK YOU			
11 A	1639	06/07/24 08:00:00	07/02/24 08:12:00	06/09/24	Vandalism Repair Closed	M&R	Recreation Center Franciscan	Medium Priority		
		Dur (hrs/days)	600	25	PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE	THE CIGARETTE BUTT RECEI	PTACLE OUTSIDE THE FRONT DOOR.THANK YOU			
11	1640	06/07/24	06/17/24	06/09/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Recreation Center Lakeview	Medium Priority		
Α		08:10:00	13:40:00		Closed					
		Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE REPAIR THE DRIN	IKING FOUNTAIN IN THE EA	ST GYM.THANK YOU			
	1641	06/07/24	06/17/24	06/09/24	Preventive Maintenance	M&R	Recreation Center Lakeview	Medium Priority		
А		08:11:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:43:00 240	10	Closed PLEASE REPLACE THE FILT	TER IN THE DRINKING FOUN	ITAIN IN THE EAST GYM.THANK YOU			

11645 A	06/07/24 14:38:00	06/17/24 14:06:00	06/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Newman Golf P64	Medium Priority				
	Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE RE-KEY THE LO	PLEASE RE-KEY THE LOCK FOR THE SERVICE BUILDING.THANK YOU						
11646 A	06/07/24 14:40:00	06/17/24 13:46:00	06/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	HISRA Bldg R81	Medium Priority				
	Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE REPAIR THE TO	DILET IN THE LOBBY RESTRO	OM.THANK YOU					
11647 A	06/07/24 14:41:00	06/17/24 13:45:00	06/09/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	HISRA BIdg R81	Medium Priority				
	Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE REPAIR THE TO	DILET IN THE RESTROOM NE	AR THE KITCHEN.THANK YOU					
11648 A	06/10/24 06:44:00	06/17/24 13:29:00	06/12/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Glen Oak Park A16	Medium Priority				
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7		TANDEM LOADS OF MULCH	TO GLEN OAK.THANK YOU					
11649 A	06/10/24 06:48:00	06/17/24 13:44:00	06/12/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Glen Oak Park A16	High Priority				
7	Dur (hrs/days)		7		GOON FOUNTAIN.THANK Y	ου					
11650 A	06/10/24 14:18:00	06/11/24 13:38:00	06/12/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority				
^	Dur (hrs/days)		1		L TREES AND BRUSH AS NE	EDED AROUND THE GIRAFFE EXHIBIT. THANK YOU.					
11651	06/10/24 14:19:00	06/17/24	06/12/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Park Houses A13	Medium Priority				
Α	Dur (hrs/days)	13:45:00 168	7	Closed PLEASE CHECK THE PR	OPANE LEVELS IN THE TANK	KS AT TAWNY OAKS.THANK YOU					
11652	06/10/24	06/17/24	06/12/24	Routine Maintenance	M&R	Park Houses A13	Medium Priority				
Α	14:22:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:44:00 168	7	Closed PLEASE CLEAN THE CO	NDENSER COIL ON THE AC I	UNIT AND CHARGE THE SYSTEM.THANK YOU					
11653	06/10/24	06/17/24				Peoria Zoo B80	Madium Driarity				
A	14:25:00	13:30:00	06/12/24	Equipment Failure Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria 200 Bou	Medium Priority				
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE REPLACE THE I	DAMAGED POLES IN THE GIR	RAFFE YARD.THANK YOU					
11654 A	06/10/24 14:27:00	06/17/24 13:31:00	06/12/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Small Parks A21	Medium Priority				
	Dur (hrs/days)	168	7	PLEASE CUT BARRELS	FOR GARBAGE CANS.THANK	YOU					
11655 A	06/11/24 06:46:00	06/17/24 14:04:00	06/13/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Kellogg Golf P62	Medium Priority				
	Dur (hrs/days)		6	PLEASE REPLACE THE I	MAIL BOX POST.THANK YOU						
11656 A	06/11/24 06:47:00	06/17/24 14:03:00	06/13/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Peoria Zoo B80	Medium Priority				
	Dur (hrs/days)		6		OOOR KNOB IN THE TROPIC	S KITCHEN.THANK YOU					
11657 A	06/11/24 06:49:00	06/17/24 14:02:00	06/13/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak	Medium Priority				
^	Dur (hrs/days)		6		GHT WALL.THANK YOU						
11658 A	06/11/24 14:24:00	06/17/24 13:43:00	06/13/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	HISRA Bldg R81	Medium Priority				

	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE INSTALL A NEW TOILET IN THE RESTROOM NEAR THE KITCHEN.THANK YOU			
11659 A	06/11/24 14:25:00	06/17/24 13:44:00	06/13/24 6	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Logan Park B77	Medium Priority
11660 A	Dur (hrs/days) 06/11/24 14:27:00	144 06/17/24 13:43:00	06/13/24	PLEASE REPAIR THE SPASE Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)		6		MICAL FEED FOR THE POOL.	THANK YOU	
11661 A	06/11/24 14:29:00	06/17/24 14:01:00	06/13/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Proctor Center	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE INSTALL A NEW	WINDOW AC UNIT IN THE M	IUSEUM.THANK YOU	
11662 A	06/11/24 14:31:00	06/17/24 13:41:00	06/13/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE REPAIR THE AC U	JNIT THAT IS ICING UP IN TH	HE MECHANICAL ROOM.THANK YOU	
11664 A	06/12/24 06:42:00	06/17/24 13:29:00	06/14/24	Operator Request Closed	HE/LSC	Riverfront/Festival Park A31	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE CLEAN THE STAG	GE.THANK YOU		
11666 A	06/13/24 06:35:00	06/17/24 13:42:00	06/15/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE REPAIR THE WAT	TER LEAK AT THE SOUTH ENI	D OF THE MAIN STREET PARKING LOT.THANK YOU	
11667 A	06/13/24 06:37:00	06/17/24 13:42:00	06/15/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE TURN OFF COND	ENSING UNIT NUMBER HP4	SO IT CAN DE-ICE.THANK YOU	
11668 A	06/13/24 06:42:00	06/17/24 13:42:00	06/15/24	Lack Of Maintenance Closed	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE BACK-WASH THI	E POOL.THANK YOU		
11670 A	06/13/24 10:00:00	06/03/24 15:51:00	06/15/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Glen Oak Park A16	High Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	240	10	PLEASE REMOVE SMALL	TREES, LIMBS, AND BRUSH A	AS NEEDED THAT ARE ENCROACHING ALONG THE CLOSED ROAD. THANK YOU.	
11671 A	06/13/24 14:37:00	06/17/24 13:58:00	06/15/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Safety Town	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE MEET THE CARPE	ET INSTALLER AT 7 AM TO G	AIN ACCESS TO THE BUILDING	
11672 A	06/13/24 14:40:00	06/17/24 14:01:00	06/15/24	Operator Request Closed	M&R	Barton Pavilion Zoo	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE INSTALL THE BA	NNERS AT THE FRONT OF TH	HE BUILDING.THANK YOU	
11673 A	06/13/24 14:42:00	07/02/24 08:09:00	06/15/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Recreation Center Logan	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	456	19	PLEASE INSTALL A NEW	GFCI MODULE FOR THE SPAS	SH PAD.THANK YOU	
11674 A	06/13/24 14:44:00	07/02/24 08:09:00	06/15/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Madison Golf P63	Medium Priority
	Dur (hrs/days)	456	19	PLEASE REPAIR THE IRRI	GATION LEAK ON HOLE NUM	MBER 9.THANK YOU	
11676	06/13/24	06/10/24	06/15/24	Routine Maintenance	Forestry	Constitution Park A31	High Priority

Α	15:55:00 Dur (hrs/days)	15:56:00 72	3	Closed PLEASE REPLACE FLAG ROPES AND HARDWARE AS NEEDED. THANK YOU.					
11677 A	06/14/24 06:52:00	06/17/24 13:57:00	06/16/24	Storm Cleanup Closed	M&R	Tawny Oaks	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	72	3	PLEASE ASSIST FOREST	RY WITH THE DOWN TREE O	ON A POWER LINE.THANK YOU			
11678 A	06/17/24 06:48:00	06/17/24 14:02:00	06/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	Carpenters	Recreation Center Lakeview	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE RE-ATTACH TH	E PAPER TOWEL HOLDER I T	HE WOMENS LOCKER ROOM. THANK YOU.			
11679 A	06/17/24 09:19:00	06/17/24 13:28:00	06/19/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Detweiller Park A15	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE HAUL THE PULL	BEHIND MOWER TO DETW	EILLER. THANK YOU.			
11683 A	06/17/24 12:01:00	06/18/24 15:22:00	06/19/24	Routine Maintenance Closed	Forestry	Gwynn Park A21	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	24	1	PLEASE REPLACE THE FI	LAG ROPE ON THE FLAG POL	E RIGHT OUTSIDE THE AQUATIC CENTER. THANK YOU.			
11684 A	06/17/24 13:09:00	06/17/24 13:36:00	06/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	HE/LSC	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE REPAIR/SECURE	THE FENCING AROUND TH	E TIGER YARD. THANK YOU.			
11685 A	06/17/24 13:10:00	06/17/24 13:36:00	06/19/24	Hauling Closed	HE/LSC	Soccer (MOSSVILLE)	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE HAUL THE MOV	VER DECK BACK OUT TO MO	SSVILLE. THANK YOU.			
11687 A	06/17/24 14:18:00	07/02/24 08:10:00	06/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Logan Park B77	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE REPAIR THE SPI	PLEASE REPAIR THE SPLASH PAD AT THE LOGAN APRK. THANK YOU.				
11688 A	06/17/24 14:19:00	07/02/24 08:10:00	06/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Bradley Park A14	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE REMOVE THE W	ATER HEATER FROM THE SO	OFTBALL BUILDING RESTROOM. THANK YOU.			
11689 A	06/17/24 14:21:00	07/02/24 08:12:00	06/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Recreation Center Proctor	Medium Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE REPAIR THE WA	ASHING MACHINE IN THE BA	ASEMENT. THANK YOU.			
11690 A	06/17/24 14:22:00	07/02/24 08:11:00	06/19/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	HISRA Bldg R81	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	360	15	PLEASE REPAIR THE LEA	AKING STOOL IN THE WARE	HOUSE RESTROOM. THANK YOU.			
11695 A	06/18/24 13:30:00	06/13/24 13:31:00	06/20/24	Routine Maintenance Closed	Forestry	Riverplex Grounds T03	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	120	5	PLEASE REPLACE THE U	S FLAG ON THE POLE LOCAT	TED BEHIND THE RIVERPLEX. THANK YOU.			
11696 A	06/18/24 13:31:00	06/14/24 13:32:00	06/20/24	Tree Removal Closed	Forestry	Camp Wokanda	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE REMOVE A DOV	VN TREE THAT CAME DOWN	I ON A POWER LINE. THANK YOU.			
11697 A	06/18/24 13:33:00	06/14/24 13:34:00	06/20/24	Crown Raising Closed	Forestry	Detweiller Park A15	High Priority		
	Dur (hrs/days)	96	4	PLEASE REMOVE A HAN	IGING TREE LIMB OVER THE	TRAIL NEAR THE ROUTE 6 TUNNEL. THANK YOU.			

11698	06/18/24	06/12/24	06/20/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Bradley Park A14	High Priority			
A	13:35:00	13:35:00	00,20,2	Closed	. 5.65.17	state, taken	gey			
	Dur (hrs/days)	144	6	PLEASE REMOVE MULTIPLE DEAD TREES AND HANGING LIMBS NEAR THE SERVICE BUILDING. THANK YOU.						
11700 A	06/18/24 14:40:00	07/02/24 08:11:00	06/20/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Camp Wokanda	High Priority			
	Dur (hrs/days)	336	14	PLEASE REPAIR THE ELEC	CTRICAL IN THE BLACKHAW	K CABIN. THANK YOU.				
11701	06/18/24	07/02/24	06/20/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Camp Wokanda	Medium Priority			
Α	14:41:00	08:10:00	1.4	Closed	LITING IN THE ADA CTALLS	NI THE CHOWER HOUSE. THANK YOU				
	Dur (hrs/days)		14			N THE SHOWER HOUSE. THANK YOU.				
11702 A	06/20/24 06:24:00	07/02/24 08:08:00	06/22/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Recreation Center Franciscan	High Priority			
^	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12		NNING TOILET IN THE WOM	ENS BASEMENT HANDICAP RESTROOM. THANK YOU.				
11703	06/20/24	07/02/24	06/22/24	Vandalism Repair	M&R	Logan Park B77	High Priority			
Α	06:25:00	08:08:00		Closed						
	Dur (hrs/days)	288	12	PLEASE REPAIR THE OUT	TLET THAT WAS BROKEN OF	F THE NEW SHELTER. THANK YOU.				
11708	06/20/24	06/20/24	06/22/24	Down Tree	Forestry	Ash Tree Removal	High Priority			
Α	14:51:00 Dur (hrs/days)	14:53:00 0	0	Closed PLEASE REMOVE A DEAL	O ASH TREE THAT CAME DO	WN OVER THE LUTHY GARDEN FENCE. AFTER-HOURS CALL BACK.				
11709	06/20/24	06/18/24	06/22/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Riverfront/Festival Park A31	High Priority			
A	15:08:00	15:18:00	00/22/24	Closed	Tolestry	Myelifoligi estival raik AST	riigii Friority			
	Dur (hrs/days)	48	2	PLEASE TRIM BACK TREE	ES AND LIMBS THAT ARE EN	CROACHING ON THE FOGELBERG MEMORIAL. THANK YOU.				
11711	06/21/24	07/02/24	06/23/24	Operator Request	M&R	Madison Golf P63	Medium Priority			
Α	06:11:00 Dur (hrs/days)	08:13:00 264	11	Closed PLEASE MEET WITH EAR	L AND SHOW HIM THE LOCA	ATIONS FOR THE GAS, WATER AND ELTRICAL SHUT OFFS. THANK YOU.				
11712	06/21/24	07/02/24	06/23/24	Operator Request	M&R	Madison Golf P63	Medium Priority			
A	06:12:00	08:12:00	00/23/24	Closed	Wat	Wadison Con 1 CS	Wiediam Friency			
	Dur (hrs/days)	264	11	PLEASE DISCONNET ALL	UTILITES FROM THE START	ER SHED AND PREPARE IT TO BE TRANSPORTED TO GLC. THANK YOU.				
11720	06/21/24	07/02/24	06/23/24	Operator Request	M&R	Logan Park B77	High Priority			
Α	13:50:00 Dur (hrs/days)	08:13:00 264	11	Closed	W FOUNTAIN AT THE NEW	SHELTED THANK YOU				
11721 A	06/21/24 14:29:00	07/02/24 08:12:00	06/23/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Peoria Zoo B80	High Priority			
	Dur (hrs/days)		11		ISEY EXHAUST FAN IN THE T	AKIN BARN. THANK YOU.				
11722	06/21/24	07/02/24	06/23/24	Equipment Failure	M&R	Madison Golf P63	High Priority			
Α	14:34:00	08:12:00		Closed						
	Dur (hrs/days)	264	11	PLEASE REPAIR THE BEE	R COOLER. IT IS NOT COOLI	NG. THANK YOU.				
11725	06/24/24	06/24/24	06/26/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Sommer Farm B79	High Priority			
Α	07:11:00 Dur (hrs/days)	07:14:00 0	0	Closed PLEASE REMOVE A HAZA	ARDOUS TREE WITH A HANG	GING TREE LIMB LOCATED OVER THE ENTRY ROAD. THANK YOU.				
11728	06/24/24	06/25/24	06/26/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Newman Golf P64	High Priority			
A	08:00:00	07:14:00	33, 23, 21	Closed			9			
	Dur (hrs/days)	24	1	PLEASE REMOVE TREE LI	IMBS AND BRUSH AS NEEDE	D ON THE SOUTHWEST SIDE TO CREATE ROOM FOR THE PAINTING PROJECT AT	THE SERVICE BUILDII			

11729 A	06/24/24 11:44:00	07/02/24 08:13:00	06/26/24	Equipment Failure Closed	M&R	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority			
	Dur (hrs/days)	192	8	PLEASE REPAIR THE CHLORINE LEAK ON THE CHLORINE PUMP. THANK YOU.						
11736 A	06/26/24 12:27:00	06/25/24 07:09:00	06/28/24	Storm Cleanup Closed	Forestry	Grandview Park A17	High Priority			
	Dur (hrs/days)	24		IEAR 4200 BLOCK OF GRANDVIEW DRIVE AND A HAZARDOUS DEAD TREE. THAN	NK YOU.					
11737	06/26/24	06/26/24	06/28/24	Storm Cleanup	Forestry	Madison Golf P63	High Priority			
Α	12:29:00 Dur (hrs/days)	07:10:00 0	0	Closed PLEASE REMOVE DOWN	TREES AND DEBRIS FROM AN	N OVERNIGHT STORM. THANK YOU.				
11738	06/26/24	06/27/24	06/28/24	Storm Cleanup	Forestry	Riverplex Grounds T03	High Priority			
Α	12:31:00 Dur (hrs/days)	13:18:00 24	1	Closed PLEASE REMOVE A DOWN	N TREE AND A HANGER FRO	M AN OVERNIGHT STORM. THANK YOU.				
11740	06/26/24	06/27/24	06/28/24	Storm Cleanup	Forestry	Gwynn Park A21	High Priority			
A	12:34:00	13:14:00	00/20/24	Closed	Torestry	GWymin dix / E1	riigirriionty			
	Dur (hrs/days)	24	1	PLEASE REMOVE A DOWN	N TREE FROM AN OVERNIGH	T STORM THAT'S LOCATED BEHIND THE BASEBALL FIELD. THANK YOU.				
11753	06/27/24	06/25/24	06/29/24	Crown Raising	Forestry	Morton Square B03	High Priority			
Α	07:11:00	07:13:00	2	Closed	NEDRY TREE ANIAN ED OLA TIL	CORNIGO UNIO MANGUETERO TUR MONTE POLO TURNIVA				
	Dur (hrs/days)	48	2	PLEASE IKIM THE HACKE	BERRY TREE AWAY FROM TH	E SERVICE LINE WHICH FEEDS THE LIGHT POLE. THANK YOU.				
11764 A	06/28/24 13:08:00	06/28/24 11:42:00	06/30/24	Storm Cleanup Closed	Forestry	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority			
A	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0		N TREE LIMB THAT FELL FRO	M A TREE OVER THE FENCE INTO THE AQUATIC CENTER. THANK YOU.				
11765	06/28/24	06/28/24	06/30/24	Crown Raising	Forestry	Gwynn Aquatics	High Priority			
Α	13:10:00	11:41:00		Closed	•					
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE CROWN RAISE TH	IE LOCUST TREES AROUND 1	THE POOL DECK. THANK YOU.				
11766	06/28/24	06/28/24	06/30/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Forest Park	High Priority			
Α	13:11:00	11:40:00	0	Closed		ANGTHER TREE MEAN TOACH I HERER COUNTY OF THANK YOU				
	Dur (hrs/days)	0	0	PLEASE REMOVE A DOWI	N TREE THAT'S HUNG UP IN	ANOTHER TREE NEAR 7010 N. UPPER SKYLINE DR. THANK YOU.				
11768	06/28/24	06/27/24	06/30/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Sommer Park North	High Priority			
Α	13:14:00	13:16:00	1	Closed	FREES THAT CAME DOWN A	CDOSS THE WALKING DATH IN THE DARK THANK YOU				
	Dur (hrs/days)	24	1	PLEASE KEMOVE DOWN	IKEES IHAI CAME DOWN A	CROSS THE WALKING PATH IN THE PARK. THANK YOU.				
11769	06/28/24	06/27/24	06/30/24	Tree Removal	Forestry	Bradley Park A14	High Priority			
Α	13:16:00	13:18:00	4	Closed	0.4 // TDFF 0.6.4 TFD 0.1. T	THE ADJACENT TO SARWINGTON DOAD THANK YOU				
	Dur (hrs/days)	24	1	PLEASE REMOVE A DEAD	OAK TREE LOCATED ON THE	E HILL ADJACENT TO FARMINGTON ROAD. THANK YOU.				

118 Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Total Requests: 118

07/08/24